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FOR THE ATTENTION OF
SHAREHOLDERS

Pursuant to SEBI Circular dated June 8" 2018, the
shareholders holding shares in physical form are requested to
get the shares dematerialized. For this you are required to
open a demat account with any Depository Participant (DP)
and send the shares to Registrar and Share Transfer Agent
(RTA) through DP for dematerialization. In case your shares
are not traceable, you may get in touch with the Registrar
and Share Transfer Agent for the procedure to get the
duplicate share certificates and/or any other help/
clarification. The contact details of RTA are: M/s Skyline
Financial Services Private Limited, D-153A, 1% Floor, Okhla
Industrial Area, Phase-1, New Delhi-110020, Ph. Nos. 91 011-
40450193 to 97, Email; info@skylinerta.com
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BOARD REPORT

To,

The Members,

Marble Finvest Limited

Plot No.78, Tndustrial Area,
Phase I, Chandigarh - 160002

The Directors are pleased to present the 39" Board Report along with the financial statements of your
Company for financial year 2022-23.

FINANCIAL SUMMARY
(Rs. in Lakhs)

Sr. No.| Particulars CurrentYear Previous Year
31.03.2023 31.03.2022
1 Total Revenue 15.40 16.01
2 Profit/(Loss) before Taxation 6.14 2.85
3 Less : Tax expenses 1.74 0.80
4 Profit after Tax 4.40 2.05
5 Add : Profit brought forward from previous year 244.15 242.51
6 Transfer to Statutory Reserve Fund u/s 45 1Cof 0.88 0.41
Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934
7 Balance Carried over to Balance Sheet 247.67 244.15

HIGHLIGHTS OF INDUSTRY

After weathering countless challenges over the past three fiscals, exacerbated by the Covid-19 pandemic, fiscal 2023
have brought growth back into focus for NBFCs. This is expected to continue into fiscal 2024, with assets under
management (AUM) of NBFCs projected to increase 13-14% vis-a-vis single-digit growth over the past three fiscals
(2020-22). The acceleration will ride on improving economic activity, strengthened balance sheet buffers, and better
asset quality metrics. Indeed, NBFCs are critical to overall credit defivery in India, as indicated by exponential
increase in AUM from Rs 3.6 fakh crore in fiscal 2008 to ~Rs 27 lakh crore at present. For a better understanding of
their criticality in the credit space, NBFCs accounted for almost 16% share of overall credit in fiscal 2022.

Over the past three fiscals, NBFCs largely focussed on liquidity, capital and provisioning buffer. These, combined
with the consistent improvement in economic activity, have put the sector in a better position today to capitalise on
growth opportunities.

PERFORMANCE AND STATE OF AFFAIRS

Y our company continues to hold the investments in various companies. The Company earned an income of Rs. 15.40
lucs during the year under review as against Rs. 16.01 lacs in the previous year. Company has Profit after tax of Rs.
4,40 lacs. Net profit of the company has increased by Rs. 2.35 Jacs.
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CHANGE OF NATURE OF BUSINESS

During the year there is no change in nature of business of the Company. Company is undertaking investment activity

oniy.

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

Extract of Annual Return in MGT 9 under Companies Act, 2013 (Act) is annexed at Annexure A to the Board's
Report

MEETINGS OF THE BOARD

Eight Meetings of the Board of Directors were held during the year meluding one meeting of Independent Directors.

DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Directors of your Company declare as under that; -

(a)

(b}

{c)

(d)
()

)

In the preparation of the annual accounts for the year ended 31.03.2023, the applicable accounting standards
had been followed to the extent of their applicability along with proper explanation relating to material
departures;

The directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
company at the end of the financial year and of the profit of the company for that period;

The directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and
detecting fraud and other irregularities;

The directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and

The directors, in the case of a listed company, had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the
company and that such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively.

The directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and
that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

DECLARATION OF INDEPENDENCE

Company has received declarations of Independence from all the Independent Directors of the Company, confirming
their independence under the provisions of the Act. Independent Directors made performance evaluation of the
Chairman.

FAMILIARIZATION PROGRAMME POLICY

The Company has framed Familiarization Programme Policy for Independent Directors which contain steps to be taken
for familiarizing the Independent Directors with Companies business, Policies, applicable laws and procedures.
Familiarization Programme Policy is available with the Company which can be assessed on websiie at
http://www.marblefinvest.com/programmes.html (Also refer to Corporate Governance Report for the same).
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DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

All the Directors have varied experience and specialized knowledge in various arcas of relevance to the Company.
The Board consists of Directors appointed as per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

Since last Financial Year, the following changes have taken place in the Directorship/KMPs of the Company:
Mr. Abhikush appointed as Director of the Company w.e.f. 06/06/2022.

Mrs. Sumiran Aggarwal director of the company has resigned w.c.f. 04/07/2023,

Mr. Devinder Kumar appointed as additional director of the company w.e.f 04/07/2023,

Ms. Jagriti Gupta resigned as Company Secretary of the company w.e.f 30/08/2022.

Mr. Arpit Sharma appointed as Company Secretary of the company w.e.f30/05/2023,

None of the Directors is liable to retire by rotation under the provisions of Companies Act, 2013.

None of the Directors are disqualified under section 164 of the Companies Act, 2013 or liable to cease director v/s
167 of the Act. All present directors are Indian Residents.

DIRECTORS IDENT IFICATION NUMBER (DIN)

All present directors on the Board have valid Director Identification Number (DIN) Directors and Company has
complied with the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors), Rules, 2014 in respect of DIN.

REMUNERATION POLICY & APPOINTMENT OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

The Company has formulated Remuneration policy for directors and Key managerial personnel and other employees
containing criteria for remuneration etc. and a policy of General Terms and Conditions for appointment of
Independent Directors, determining qualifications, positive atiributes, independence of directors and other matters.
Remuneration policy is enclosed as Annexure B:
http://www.mal'bieﬁnvest.com/Terms%ZOof%ZOappointment%ZOoi%ZOID_Final.pdf

A policy of General Terms and Conditions for appointment of Independent Directors is available at web link
http://marblefinvest.com/policies.huml,

AUDITORS

M/s Ashwani & Associates, Chartered Accountants, Firm Regd. No. 000497N, Ludhiana (Punjab) are the Statutory
Auditors of the Company.

The Auditors, in their Audit Report, have given Disclaimer of opinion the reply is as under:

Reply to point no.1-Since there is no change in the investment by the company in the current year as compare t0
previous year and financial statements of the Companies in which investments to the tune of Rs.3294.99 lacs made
are yet to be audited and will be submitted as and when finalized.

Reply to point no.2- Company is making efforts to get the bank account activated, as and when confirmation
received, the same will be submitted.
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Qualified Opinions:~

Management implementing a systematic procedure for internal Finance Conirol over evaluation and monitoring of
investiments made.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

In compliance with Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 as amended to date, As on 31™ March 2023, Audit
Committee of Directors comprising Mrs. Sumiran Aggarwal (Chairperson), Mr. Abhikush, Director, and Mr. Kamal
Jeet, Director as Members of the Committee. Audit Committee held four meetings during the financial year under
report. Board has accepted all recommendations of the Commitice meetings. (Also refer to Corporate Governance of
Boards’ Report),

Further during the year Audit Committee of Board of Directors had reconstituted on 06/06/2022 due to resignation
Mr. Hari Shankar and in place Mr. Abhikush was appointed as the member of the Audit committce.

VIGIL MECHANISM

Vigil Mechanism was formulated pursuant to Regulfation 22 of SEBI (LODR) Regulation 2015 and section 177 of
the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 7 of the Companies (Mcetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014 for the
directors and employees to report genuine concerns or grievances about unethical behavior, actual or suspected fraud
or violation of the company's Code of Conduct. Vigil Mechanism, recommended by Audit Committee and was
approved by Board also available on web link at:-

http://marblefinvest com/Vigil%20Mechanism_Final%20.pdf,

COST AUDIT

Section 148 of Companies Act 2013 and Cost Records and Audit Rules, 2014 and the provision in respect of
maintenance of cost record and cost audit is not applicable to the Company.

SECRETARIAL AUDIT

In terms of section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules framed there under, Board of Directors on the
recommendation of the Audit Committee had appointed M/s K.V. Bindra and Associates, Practicing Company
Secretaries (CP No. 12962) as the Secretarial Auditor of the Company w.e.f. 19/09/2022 for the F.Y. 2022-2023 and
onwards.

Secretarial audit report as provided by M/s K.V. Bindra and Associates, Company Secretaries is also annexed to this
Report, in the prescribed Form MR-3, as Annexure-C. The Secretarial Audit Report does not contain any
qualification, reservation, observation, adverse remark or disclaimer.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS GIVEN, INVESTM ENTS MADE, GUARANTEES GIVEN AND SECURITIES
PROVIDED, UNDER SECTION 186 OF COMPANIES ACT 2013

Details on loans or investments are mentioned in Notes to financial statements of this Annual Report. (Refer Notes
for investments and Notes for loans given of the attached financial statements for the financial year 2022 - 23).

The Company has neither provided any security nor given any guarantee on behalf of a third party.
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CONTRACTS AND ARRANGEMENTS WITH THE RELATED PARTIES

During the financial yeat, there is no materially significant related party transaction with the Company's promoters,
directors, the management or their relatives which may have potential conflict with the interest of the Company at
large. The Company has also formulated a policy on dealing with the Related Party Transactions (including for
material refated party transactions) and necessary approval of the Audit Commitiec and Board of Directors were
taken wherever required in accordance with the Policy. The details of such policies for dealing with all related party
transactions are disseminated on the website of the Company www.marblefinvest.com.

Further, details of Related Parly Transactions as required to be disclosed by IND-AS on “Related Party
Transactions” specified under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 7 of the Companics {Accounts)
Rules, 2014 are given in the Notes to the Financial Statements for the financial year 2022-23.

CAPITAL & RESERVES

During the financial year, Company has not offered and issued shares. No amount has been transferred to General
Reserve for the financial year 2022-23. Company has not issued equity shares (including sweat equity shares) with
differential voting rights as to dividend, voting rights or otherwise.

The Company being a Non Banking Financial Company has transferred an amount of Rs. R7893/- 1o Statutory
Reserve pursuant to Section 45-1C of RBI Act, 1934,

DIVIDEND

During the financial year, Board of Directors has not recommended payment of dividend to members on the equity
shares of the Company for the year ended 31st March 2023, due to inadequate profits during the year. Company
needs funds for growth and investment purposes.

MATERIAL CHANGES

There are no material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company, which has occurred
between the end of the financial year of the Company i.e. March 31, 2023 and the date of the Directors' Report.

ENERGY CONSERVATION, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNING AND
OQUTGO

Since, the Company is an Investment Company and did not carry any manufacturing activities and the Company has
neither used nor carned any foreign exchange during the year under review, Hence, no particulars as per Section
134(3) (m) read with Rule 8(3) of The Companies (Accounts) Rule, 2014 are being furnished under this head.

STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE

As per Regulation 20 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, as on 31/03/2023, Mrs. Sumiran Aggarwal, Mr. Kamal
Jeet and Mr. Abhikush Directors of the Company were the members of the Committee. One committee meeting held
during the year as there were no transfers of security, no Shareholder's complaint and issue duplicate share and split
share,

Further during the year Stakeholders Relationship Committee of Board of Directors had reconstituted on 006/06/2022
due to resignation of Mr. Hari Shankar, Director of the company and in place Mr. Abhikush was appointed as the
member of the Stakeholders Relationship Committee.
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RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY

Company has formulated Risk Management policy pursuant to section 134 and 177 of the Companies Act, 2013
(“Act”) and rules made there under which is available on Web link:

http://marblefinvest.com/Risk%20Management%20Policy Final%:20.pdf.

Company is not required to constitute Risk Management Committee under Regulation 21 of SEBI (LODR)
Regulations, 2015 as amended to date.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

Provisions of Section 135 of the Act are not applicable to the Company, disclosure under 134(3) (0} read with rules 9
of Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014, be treated as Nil. Company is not required to constitute CSR Commiitee as on
31.03.2023.

PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

The Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosures Requirement) Regolations, 2015 stipulates
the performance evaluation of the Directors including Chairman, Board and its Committees. Further, SEBI vide its
circular dated January 5, 2017 issued a guidance note on Board Evaluation for listed companies. In view of the same
and in terms of Board approved Nomination and Remuneration policy, the annual evaluation of directors of their
own performance, Board Committees and individual directors (including Independent Directors) based on criteria for
the Directors,

The performance of Board and its Committees, individual Director, and Chairperson were found satisfactory.

SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

Company neither has Subsidiary nor Joint Venture nor associates during the financial year 2022-23. None of the
Company became Subsidiary or an Associates or Joint venture.

PUBLIC DEPOSITS

The Company has not accepted any public deposits under Chapter V of the Companies Act, 2013 from the public
and as such, no amount of principal or interest was outstanding on the date of Balance sheet. So, no information is
required to be appended to this report in terms of Non Banking Financial Companies - Acceptance of Public
Deposits (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016,

MATERIAL ORDERS

No Significant or material orders were passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunals which has impact on the
going concern status and operations in future.

INTERNAL AUDITORS AND INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

M/s Ankit Singla & Co., Chartered Accountants, Chandigarh were appointed as Internal Auditors of the Company.
Company has in place adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial statements having regard to
size and nature of business activities of the Company. Internal financial controls aims within parameters to achieve
operational efficiency, accuracy, compliance of policies and procedures, law and regulations, The Internal Auditors
reports were placed before the Audit Committee. During the year, such controls were tested and no reportable
material weakness was observed. Internal Audit functioning is reviewed by the Audit Committee.
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SEGMENT REPORTING

The Company is engaged in investment business, is considered to be only business scgment under IND AS. The
Company hence during the financial year does not have any reportable business andfor geographical segment,
therefore as per INIY Accounting Standard “Segment Reporting” is not applicable.

PARTICULARS OF BUY BACK OF SHARES

During the financial year, Company has not purchased its own shares nor given any loan for purchase of shares
hence no particulars are required to be furnished under Section 67 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Indian
Accounting Standard is not applicable to the company.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES UNDER RULE 5(1), 5(2) AND 5(3) OF COMPANES (APPOINTMENT
AND REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) RULES, 2014

Particulars of Remuneration under section 197(12) read with Rule 5(1), 5(2) and 5(3) of Companies (Appointment
and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 is at Annexure — D & E to the Board's Report.

COMPANY'S POLICY ON PROHIBITION OF INSIDER TRADING

The Company has formulated a Policy for Prohibition of Insider Trading to determine the insider trading in the
sccurities of the Company based on the unpublished price sensitive information. The Company is also implementing
the program for Structural Digital Data base (SDD) for maintain the record of Unpublished Price Sensitive
Information and to prevent the Risk of Insider Trading. The policy envisages procedures to be followed and
disclosures to be made while dealing in the securities of the Company. The full text of the policy is available on the
web linl:

hitp:/fwww.marblefinvest.com/pdfs/Insider%20Trading%20Policy.pdf.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

A report on Corporate Governance, a Certificate from the Company Secretary in Practice regarding compliance of
conditions of Corporate Governance, a certificate from Company Secretary in Practice regarding Non -
Disqualification of Directors and declaration by CEQ/CFO affirming compliance with code of conduct in terms of
Regulations 27 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations 2015 are appended at Annexure — R, G, H and I to Board's repott,

GENERAL

()  Your Dircctors state that there were no case(s) filed pursuant to the Sexual Harassment of Women at
Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013.

(i) Company is aware to build a sustainable work place environment, a common health and safety management
system is being implemented.
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Annexure A

Form No. MGT-9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
As on the fiancial year ended on 31.03.2023

[Pursuant to scction 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companics
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014

I. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

(iy | CIN L.65910CH 1984PLC021285

{(ii} | Registration Date 03.08.1984

(iii) | Name of Company Marble Finvest Limited

(iv) | Category/Sub-Category of the Company Company limited by shares/ Indian Non-

government Company.

{v) | Address of the Registered office and contact Plot No. 78, Industrial Area, Phase-1, Chandigarh -
details 160002
Ph 0172- 2993903

(vi} | Whether listed company Yes
(Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India Limited)
{vii) | Name, Address and Contact details of Skyline Financial Services Pvt. Ltd.
Registrar and Transfer Agent, if any D-153A, 1" Floor, Okhla Industrial Area Phase-I,

New Delhi-110020
Ph. No. 91-011-40450193

1. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated:~

Sr.No.| Name and Description of NIC Code of the Product/| % total turnover of the
main products/ services service company
1. Other Financial Services 649 100%

. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

Sr. No. | Name and Address of CIN/GLN | Holding/ % of Equity | Applicable Section o
the Company Subsidiary Shares held | Companies Act 2013
fAssociate

Not Applicable

12
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Iv. SHAREHOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity Capital)

(i) Category-wise Sharcholding:

Category of No. of Equity Shares held at the | No. of Equity Shares held at the end | % age
Sharcholders beginning of the year of the year Change
during
The year
Demat [Physical| Total | % of | Demat |Physical| Total % of
Total Total
Equity Equity
Shares Shares
A | Promoters
1 ] Indian
a | Individual /HUF 292000 0 292000 | 10.43 § 292000 0 2920001 1043 [No Change
b | Central Govt. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
¢ | State Govt. (s) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
d 1 Bodies Corporate | 527200 0 827200 [ 1884 | 527200 0 5272001 18.84 |No Change
¢ | Banks/FlIs 0 ] 0 0 0 0 0 0
T | Any Other 0 0 0 0 0 v 0 0
Sub-Total (A) (1) | 8192007 0 8192001 2927 | 819200 0 810200 29.27 {No Change
2 | Foreign 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
a | NRIs-Individual 0 0 0 0 0 ] 0 0
b | Others-Individual 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
¢ | Bodies Corporate 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
d | Banks/Fls 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
¢ | Any Other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sub-Total (A) (2) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total Shareholding | 819200 | 0 | 819200 | 2927 [819200] o |819200| 29.27 [NOChange
of Promioters (A) =
(A )+A(Z)
B | Public
Sharcholding
1 { Institution 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
a | Mutual Funds 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
b | Banks/Tis 0 0 0 0 ¢ 0 0 0
¢ | Central Govi. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
d | State Govt 0 0 G 0 0 0 0 0
¢ { Venture Capital 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Funds
f { Insurance 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Companies
g i Flls 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
h | Foreign Venture 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Capital Funds

13




Finvest Limited

39th Annual Report 2022-2023

Others (Specify)

Sub Total ~B(1)

No Change

Non Institutions

Bodies Corporate

i} Indian

1220000

499650

1719650

61.44

1220000

499650

1719650

61.44

No Change

ity Qverseas

0

0 0

0

0

0

0

Individual

Individual
Siarcholders
holding nominal
share capital upto
Rs 1 lakh

0 106550

106550

3.8]

0 106550

106550

3.81

No change

i

Individual
Shareholders
holding nominal
share capital excess
of Rs 1 lakh

0 153600

153600

5.49

0 153600

153600

5.49

No change

Others (Specify)
Sub-Total (B) (2)

0
1220000

759800

0 0

1979860

70.73

0
1220000

0
759800

0

1979800

70.73

No Change

Total Public
Sharecholding (B) =
(B(1) +B(2)

1220000

759800

1979800

70.73

1220000

759800

1979800

70.73

No Change

Shares held by
Custodian for
GDRs & ADRs

No Changel

Grand Total
(A+B+C)

2039200

759800

2799000

100

2039200

759800

2799000

100

No Change

(11) Sharcholding of Promoters

Sr. | Sharehoider’s Share holding at the beginning of | Sharcholding at the end of the year
No. | Name the year
No. of | %of total| %of Equity | No.of | %of %of Equity | % change
Equity | Equity Shares Equity | total Shares in Equity
Shares | Shares of| Pledged/ Shares | Equity Pledged/ share
the encumb- Shares encumb- holding
company| ered to total of the | ered tototal | during the
Equity company{ Lquity year
shares shares
1 | Amket Singal 187750 6.71 0 187750 | 6.71 0 No
2 | Radhika S Dhoot 52125 1.86 0 52125 1.86 G No
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3 | Privanka Miglani 52125 1.86 0 52125 1.86 0 No
4 | BIC Investments 30000 1.07 0 30000 1.07 0 No
Private 1.td
5 | Essenn Investments| 30200 1.08 0 30200 1.08 0 No
Pvi. Ltd
6 | Bhushan 35000 1.25 0 35000 £.25 0 No
Information
Technologics
Private Ltd
7 | ASL Investments 72000 2.57 0 72000 2.57 0 No
Pvt. Lid
8 | Reward Capital 90000 322 0 90000 3.22 0 No
Services Private
Limited
9 | Decor Investment 50000 3.22 0 90000 3.22 0 No
& Finance Private
Lid
10 | Olympian Finvest 90000 322 0 90000 3.22 0 No
Private Limited
11§ Kishorital 90000 3.22 0 90000 3.22 0 No
Constructions
Private Limited
Total 819,200 29.27 0 819,200 | 29.27 0 No
{iii) Change in Promoters' Equity Sharcholding
Sr. |Name of the] At the Beginning| Date wise increase / decrease in Cumulative | At the end of the
No. [Shareholder]  of The year shareholding specifying reasons | Shareholding year
for increase /decrease (e.g. during the year
allotment
/transfer/bonus/sweat equity etc)
No of | %age tof Date | No. off %agetototal | Noof |Reas | Noof |%agefo
Equity | total Eq. Equity | Equity Shares | Equity { ons | Equity | total Eq.
Shares | Shares Shares Shares Shares | Shares
NIL.
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(iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Sharcholders (other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs

and ADRs):
Sr. Name of the At the Beginning | Date wise increase / Cumulative Atthe end of the
No. Shareholder of The year decrease in Shareholding year (or on the
shareholding during the date of
specifying reasons for year separation, if
increase /decrease separated during
(e.z. allotment the year)
Atransfer/bonus/sweat
equity etc)
No of | %age to| Date | No of  [Reason| No. of | %age | Noof | %ageto
Bquity | total Equity 8 Equity | to Equity | total Eq.
Shares | Equity Shares Shares | total Shares | Shares
Shares Equity
Shares
1 | Overtop Financial | 210000{ 7.50 | Ni Nil Nil - - 210000 7.50
Advisory Pvt. Lid.
2 | Skybase Infra 200000 7.15 | Nil | Nil Nil . . 200000 7.15
Private Limited
3 | Albino Investment | 140000} 5.00 | Nil Nil Nil - - 140000 5.00
Consultants (/) Ltd
4, | Welkin Investment | 140000 5.00 | Nil Nil Nil - - 140000 5.00
Consultants Pvt.
Lid.
5 | Suryamukhi 136000 4.64 | Nil Nil Nit - - 130000 4.64
Projects Pvt. Ltd.
6 | Mangalmayee 130000 4.64 | Nil Nil Nil - - 130000] 4.64
Hirise Pt Lid.
7. | Vighnaharta Infra 100000 3.57 | Nil Nil Nil - - 100000} 3.57
Developers Private
Limited
8. | Deveshwar Realty | 100000} 3.57 | Nil Nil Nil - - 100000 3.57
Private Limited
9 | Sundeep Credits 100000{ 3.57 | Nil Nil Nil - - 100000 3.57
Pyt. Ltd.
10 | Utkarsh Printing 100000 3.57 Nil Nil Nil - - 100000 3.517
Press Pvt, Ltd.
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(v) Sharcholding of Directors & Key Managerial Personnel

Sr. | Name of the

At the Beginning of

Date wise increase /

Cumulative

At the End of

No. | Sharcholder | the year decrease in shareholding | Sharcholding during | the year
spectfying reasons the year
Noof | %age to | Date | Noof [Reasons| No. of | %age lo No of | %age to
Equity | total Eqg, Equity Equity | total Equity| LEquity| total Eq,
Shares | Shares Shares Shares | Shares Shares| Shares
Nl

V. INDEBTEDNESS

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment

(Rs in Lacs)

Sr. No.| Particulars Secured Loans Unsecured Deposits Total
excluding deposits | Loans Indebtedness
A Indebtedness at the
Beginning of the year
I | Principal Amount Nil Nit Nil Nil
ii | Interest due but not paid Nil Nif Nil Nil
iii | Interest accrued but not Nil Nit Nil Nil
due
Total (i+ii+iii) Nil Nil Nil Nit
B Change in Indebtedness Nil Nil Nil Nit
during the financial year
I | Addition (Net) Nil Nil Nil Nil
ii. | Interest Accrued & Due Nil Nil Nil Nil
ifi. | Interest Accrued but not Nil Nil Nil Nil
due
it | Reduction Nil Nil Nil Nil
Net Change Nil Nil Nil Nil
C Indebtedness at the end of Nil Nil Nil Nil
the financial year
I | Principal Amount Nil Nil Nil Nil
ii | Interest due but not paid Nil Nil Nil Nil
iii | Interest accrued but not Nil Nil Nil Nil
due
Total (i+ii+iii) Nil Nil Nil Nil
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vi. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

A.  Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:
Sr. No. | Particulars of Remuneration Name of MD/WTD/ Total Amount
Manager
Kamal Jeet (WTD)
1, (Gross salary
(a) Salary as per provisions 4,20,000 4,20,000
contained in section 17(1) of the
Income-tax Act, 1961
(b) Valueof perquisites u/s 17(2) Nil Nil
Income-tax Act, 1961
(¢) Profits in Heu of salary
under scction 17(3) Income- Nil Nil
tax. Act, 1961
2. Stock Option Nil Nil
3. Sweat Equity Nil Nil
4. Commission Nil Nil
- as % of profit
- Others specily...
5. Others, please specify
Travelling Expense Nil Nil
Sitting Fees Nil Nil
Total (A) 4,20,000 4.20,000
Ceiling as per the Act® 60,00,000 60,00,000

*As per schedule V of the companies act, 2013, in case of no profit or inadequate profit, the ceiling limit for the
remuneration payable to managerial person, where the cffective capital (in rupees) is Negative or less than §
crores 1s Rs. 60,00,000/-

B. Remuneration to other directors:

Conveyance Charges

Sr. No. Particulars of Remuneration Name of Directors T otal Amount
Sumiran Aggarwal
1. Independent Directors
Fee for Attending Board 8,000 8,000
Meeting
N 19,000 19,000
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Total (1) 27,000 27,000
2. Other Non-Execufive Directors: Nil Nil
Fee for
attending board / committee
meetings: Comimission Others,
please speeify
Total (2) Nil Nil
Total (By=(1+2) 27,000 27,000
Total Managerial Remuneration 27,000 27,000
Overall Ceiling as per the Na Na
Act (11% of profit)
C. Remuneration to key managerial personnel other than MD/Manager/WTD
Sr. No Particulars of Remuneration
CEO Company Total
Secretary
1. Gross salary
{a) Salary as per provisions contained in NA 1,46,000 1,46,000
section 171} of the Income-tax Act, 1961
{b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2)
Income-tax Act, 1961 B B
(c) Profits in licu of salary under section
17(3) Income- tax Act, 1961 ) )
2. Stock Option NA Nil Nil
3 Sweat Equity NA Nil Nil
4 Commission NA Nil Nil
- as % of profit
- Others specify. ..
5 Others, please specify NA Nil Nil
Total NA 1,46,000 1,46,000
Ms. Jagriti Gupta Company Secretary of the Company has been resigned w.c.f. 30.08.2022
VIi. PENALTIES/PUNISHMENT/COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:
Type Section of the | Briel Details of Penalty/ Authority Appeal
Companies Descriptio Punishment/ [ RV made, if any
Act n Compounding fees NCLT/ {pive
imposed COURT] Details)
A. COMPANY
Penalty Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Punishment Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Compounding Nil Nil Nii Nil Nil
3. DIRECTORS
Penalty Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Punishinent Nil Nii Nil Nil Nil
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Compounding ‘ Nil l Nil Nil Nil Nil
C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT

Penalty Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

Punishment Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

Compounding Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
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Annexure B

REMUNERATION POLICY
(FOR THE DIRECTORS, KEY MANAGERIAL
PERSONNELAND OTHER EMPLOYEES)

Regulatory Requirement

Pursuant to Section 178 and other applicable provisions of Companies Act, 2013, {Act) and rules made
thereunder and Regulations 19 of SEBI (LODR) Regulation 2015, the Nomination and Remuneration
Committee (“Committee™) shall formulate the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes
and independence of a director and recommend to the Board a policy, relating to the remuneration for
the directors, key managerial personnel and other employees,

The Policy has been framed by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Board of
Directors and based on its recommendation, approved by the board of directors of the Company. The
policy may be reviewed by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Board of Directors.

Purpose

Remuneration Policy (“Policy”) provides a framework for remuneration to be paid to the members of
the Board of Directors (“Board™) and Key Managerial Personnel (“KMP™) of the Company
(collectively referred to as “Exccutives™). The expression KMP shall have the same meaning as
defined under the provisions of Act. The Policy also provides a framework for identification of
persens who are qualified to become directors,

Objectives

a) The remuneration policy seeks to enable the company to provide a well- balanced and
performance- related compensation package, taking into account shareholder interests, industry
practices and relevant Indian corporate regulation.

b) The remuneration policy will ensure that the interests of Executives are aligned with the business
strategy and risk tolerance, objectives, values and long-term interests of the company and will be
consistent with the "pay-for-performance" principle.

¢) The remuneration policy will ensure that remuneration to Executives involves a balance between
fixed pay and incentive (by way of increment/bonus/ promotion/any other form) reflecting short and
long-term performance objectives appropriate to the working of the company and its goals.

Principles of Remuneration and Criteria for determining Remuneration

{a} The level and composition of remuneration is reasonable and sufficient to attract, retain and
motivate dircctors and KMP of the quality required to run the company successfully;

(b) Relationship of remuncration to performance is clear and meets appropriate performance
benchmarks; and

(c) Remuneration to directors, key managerial personnel and senior management involves a balance
between short and Tong term performance objectives appropriate to the working of the company and
its goals.
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The criteria for determining the remuneration shall be broadly guided by:
(d) Requisite qualification, commensurate with the Job profile.
(e) Characteristics and Skills.

(f) Experience in business, government, academics, technology, human resources, social
responsibilities, finance, law ctc. and in such other areas as may be considered relevant or desirable to
conduct the Company's business in a holistic manner and as may be decided by Conimittee

() Dircctor should possess high level of personal and professional ethics, integrity and values. They
should be able to balance the fegitimate interest and concerns of all the Company's stakeholders in
arriving at decisions, rather than advancing the interests of a particular constituency.

(h) Directors must be willing to devote time and energy in carrying out their dutics and
responsibilitics effectively. They must have the aptitude to critically evaluate management working.

(i) In case of other employees other than director, KMP, the criteria will be decided by the
Companies Management.

Remuneration to Executives

(a) Exccutives may be paid remuncration by way of fixed salary and allowances as per Company
rules subject to the provisions of companies Act, 2013.

(b) Personal benefits Executives may have access {o benefils /perquisites as per the rules and
regulations of the Company. Executives may also be entitled to retirement benefits such as provident
fund, gratuity and/or such other benefits as per the rules of the Company.

(¢) The Remuneration of other employee other than Executives will be decided by the HR
department of the Company in accordance with the skill and qualification.

Remuneration to non-executive directors

Non - Executive may be paid remuneration by way of sitting fee and reimbursement of’ expenses for
participation in the Board and other mectings and commission and/or such other payments as may be
permitted by the law applicable to such payments. Such payments shall be subject to the provisions of
Companies Act, 2013,

Amendments to this Policy

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee is entitled to amend this policy including any
amendment or discontinuation of one or more incentive programmes introduced in accordance with

this Policy.
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Annexure D

DETAILS PURSUANT TO THE PROVISIONS OF SECTION 197(12)OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013
READ WITH RULE 5{1) OF THE COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF
MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL,) RULES,2014

Relevant Prescribed Requirement Particulars
clause u/r
5(1)

(1) The ratio of the remuneration of cach director to | As on now there are only 2
the median remuneration of the employeesof the | employees WTD and Company
company for the financial year Secretary and the caleulation of

said Ratio is not possible.

(i) The percentage increase in remuncration ofeach | Nil
Director, Chief Financial Officer, Chief
Executive Officer, Company Secretary or
Manager, if any, in
the financial year

{iii) The percentage increase in the median NA
remuneration of employees in the financialyear

(iv) The number of permanent enmployees on therells | Two
of Company

(v) Average percentile inercasc already made inthe | NA
salaries of employees other than the managerial
personnel in the last financial yearand its
comparison with the percentile increase in the
managerial remuneration and justification
thereof and point out if there are any exceptional
circumstances for increase in
the managerial remuneration

(xii) Affirmation that the remuneration is as per the The Remuneration is as per
remuneration policy of the Comipany. Remuneration Policy of the
Company.
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Annexure E
Pursuant to Rule 5{2) of Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014
Detail of top ten employees in terms of Remuneration drawn
Name | Salary |Designati | Nature of | qualificatio| date of  [the age| the last the Whether
Per lon employme | n and commenc | of such | employme | percentage | any such
month i experience | ement of |employ | nt held by | of equity employee
In Rs. whether of the employm |ee such shares held | isa
contractua | employee | ent employee | by the relative of
1 or before employeein | any
otherwise joining the director or
the company manager
companty | within the | of the
meaning of | company
clauge and if so,
(iii} of sub- | name of
rule such
(2) above director or
arid
MANager.
Mr. 40000 | Whole | Contractual | Director | 30.06.20 | 39 Nil Nil N.A.
Kamal Time 21
Jeet Directot
& CFO
*Ms. 32000 | Company | Contractual | Company | 07.03.20 | 29 Nil Nil N.A.
Jagriti Secretary Secretary | 22
Gupta

* Ms. Jagriti Gupta, Company Secretary Resigned w.ef. 300082022
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Annexure F

REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
COMPANY’S PHILOSOPHY ON CODE OF GOVERNANCE

In keeping with its commitment to the principles of good coiporate governaiice, which it has always believed leads
to efficiency and excellence in the operations of a company, your Company has been upholding fair and cthical
business and corporate practices and transparency in its dealings. The Company continuously endeavors to review,

strengthen and upgrade its systems and processes so as o bring in transparency and efficiency in its various

business segments,

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board is composed of eminent persons with considerable professional experience in diverse fields.
Composition:

As on 31/03/2023, the Board consists of three Directors, one of them is Non promoter, Executive, Whole Time
Director, and other two are non-executive, non-promoters Independent Directors, cluding one Woman Director,

MEETINGS AND ATTENDANCE RECORDS OF EACH DIRECTOR

During the year, Eight Meeting of Board of Directors were held on 06-06-2022, 13-08-2022, 07-09-2022, 19-09-
2022, 27- 09-2022, 21-1] -2022, 16-12-2022 and 13-02-2023 including a separate meeting of Independent Directors
held on 13-02-2023.

The intervening period between two Board Meetings was well within the maximum prescribed gap of One Hundred

and Twenty days pursuant to Section 173 of Companies Act 2013.

Attendance record of Dircctors at Board/Committee/General Meetings and details of directorship during the year

ended 31* March 2023 are given below:-

Sr. Name of Category Attendance Particulars No. of Other Directorship and Remark
No. Director Committee Member/ Chairmanship* 5
No. of [No.of | Attendanc | Other Committee | Committee
Board | Board ¢ at last Directorshi Members(** | Chairman-
Meetin [ Meetin | AGM p ) ships (**)
£ gs
held | attended
1 |Kamal Jeet WTD 8 8 No 15 3 0
2 [Hari Independent I 0 No 13 3 0
Shankar
3 | Sumiran Independent 9 7 Yes 1 4 3
Aggarwal
4 | Abhikush Independent 8 3 No ¥ 3 0

Ms. Sumiran Aggarwal had resigned w.e.f 04/07/2023.
Mr. Hari Shankar had resigned w.e.f. 14/06/2022.
Mr. Abhikush had Appointed w.e.f, 06/06/2022.
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(**¥)  Directorship and Committee Membership/ Chairmanship in Listed Companies and Unlisted Public Limited
Companies. Membership also includes Chairmanship.
Commitlee here means Audit Committee and Stakeholder Relationship Committee.

RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN DIRECTORS INTER -SE
None of the Directors on the Board were directly or indirectly related inter-se.

NUMBER OF SHARES AND CONVERTIBLE INSTRUMENTS HELD BY NON - EXECUTIVE
DIRECTORS

None of the Non-Executive Directors on the Board held shares and convertible mstruments of the Company.
FORMAL LETTER OF APPOINTMENT TO INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

The terms and conditions of appointment of Independent Directors have been disclosed on the website of the
Company at weblink: hitp:/marblefinvest.com/Familiarisation%20Programme-for-1D.pdf

PERFORMANCE EVALUATION OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

The Nomination and Remuneration Commitiee of the Board laid out the evaluation criteria for performance
evaluation of the Board, its Committees and all the individual directors. The Criteria for performance evaluation are
active participation in board/ Committee meeting and healthy discussion to dispose of business of the company. The
performance evaluation for the financial year was carried out in accordance with the criteria laid out by the
Nomination and Remuneration Committee. The evaluation of all directors {including independent directors) was
done by the entire Board of Directors (excluding the director being evaluated). The Non-Executive Directors had no
pecuniary relationship or transactions with the Company in their personal capacity during the year under review.
Other conditions of Board & Committees are as per the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015.

CODE OF CONDUCTY

The Company is committed to conduct its business in accordance with the applicable laws, rules and regulations and
with the highest standards of business ethics. The Board has adopted a Code of Ethics for Directors, Senior
Management and other Employees of the Company. The Code is available on the website of the Company's weblink:
hitp://marblefinvest.com/code_of conduct.html

AUDIT COMMITTEE

As on 31/03/2023, Audit Committee of Directors comprises Mrs. Sumiran Aggarwal, Mr. Kamal Jeet and Mr.
Abhikush, members. Mrs. Sumiran Aggarwal is Chairman of the Committee and is independent and non-executive
Director and have reagonable Knowledge of Accounts to analyze financial statements. The committee met Four
times during the year i.e. on 06/06/2022, 13/08/2022, 21/11/2022 and 13/02/2023.

Name Designation | Meeting Attended (No. of
Mecting(s) held: 04)

Ms. Sumiran Aggarwal Chairman ‘ 1

Mr. Kamal Jeet Member 4

Mr. Hari Shankar** Member 0

Mr. Abhikush Member 3

**Resigned w.e.f. 14/06/2022 26
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The terms of reference of the Audit Committee are as under:

1.

® N

- O

12.

13.
14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.
20.

Oversight of the company's financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial information to
ensure that the financial statement is correct, sufficien! and credible.

Recommending to the Board, the appointment, re-appointment and, if required, the replacement or removal
of the statutory auditor and the fixation of audit fees.

Approval of payment to statutory auditors for any other services rendered by the statutory auditors.
Reviewing, with the management, the annual financial statements before submission to the board for
approval, with particular reference to:

a. Matiers required to be included in the Director's Responsibility Statement to be included in the Board's
report in terms of clause (5) of section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013,

Changes, if any, in accounting policies and practices and reasons for the same.

Major accounting entries involving estimates based on the exercise of judgment by management.
Significant adjusiments made in the financial statements arising out of audit findings.

Compliance with listing and other legal requirements relating to financial statements.

Disclosure of any related party transactions.

Qualifications in the draft audit report,

@™o op o

Reviewing, with the management, the quarterly financial statements before submission to the board for
approval.

Review and monitor the auditor's independence and performance, and effectiveness of audit process;
Approval or any subsequent modifi cation of transactions of the company with related parties.

Scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments.

Valuation of undertakings or assets of the cormpany, wherever it is necessary.

Evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management systems.

Reviewing, with the management, performance of statutory and internal auditors, adequacy of the internal
control systems.

Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function, if any, including the structure of the internal audit
department, staffing and seniority of the official heading the department, reporting structure coverage and
frequency of internal audit.

Discussion with internal auditors any significant findings and follow up there on.

Reviewing the findings of any internal investigations by the internal auditors into matters where there is
suspected fraud or irregularity or a failure of internal control system of a material nature and reporting the
matter to the board.

Discussion with statutory auditors before the audit commences, about the nature and scope of audit as well
as post-audit discussion to ascertain any area of concern.

To look into the reasons for substantial defaults in the payment to the depositors, debenture holders,
shareholders (in case of non-payment of declared dividends) and creditors.

Reviewing the functioning of Whistle Blower mechanism in the Company.

Carrying out any other function as is mentioned in the terms of reference of the Audit Committee.
Considering such other matters as the Board may specify.

Reviewing other areas that may be brought under the purview of role of Audit Committee as specified in
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and the Companies Act, as and
when amended,
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NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

Nomination & Remuneration Commitiee in pursnance of provisions of section 178 of Companies Act, 2013 and
following are the present members of the Committee. Two Meeting held during the financial year on 06/06/2022 and
27/09/2022.

Name Designation Meeting Attended {(No. of
Meeting(s) held: 02)

Ms. Sumiran Aggarwal Chairman 1
Mr. Kamal feet Member 2
Mr. Hari Shankar** Member 0
Mr. Abhikush Member 1

**Resigned w.e.f. 14/06/2022

The role of the Nomination and Remuneration Commitiee also covers such functions and scope as prescribed
under section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rules framed there under and Regulation 27(2) SEBI
(LODR) 2015.

Company has adopted a Remuneration Policy for Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and other Employees;
regulated by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Board. The Policy is also available on the
weblink hitp://marblefinvest.com/Remuneration-Policy%20Final.pdf.

The remuneration to the Key Managerial Personnel is paid on the scale determined by the Nomination and
Remuneration Commitiee within the limits approved by the Sharcholders at the General Meeting. The Non-
Executive, Independent Directors are entitled to sitting fees for attending meetings of the Board and its
Committees. Sitting Fees paid to Ms. Sumiran Aggarwal.

a) In Compliance of Schedule V (C) (5), the details of remuneration paid to the Direclors during the year
under review :

Sr. | Name of Director Service No. of share held § Sitting Fee |  Annual Salary &
No. Term perks
1. Mrs. Sumiran Aggarwal 5 Y cars Nil 8,000 Nil
{Non executive
Independent)
2. Mr. Kamal Jeet 5 years Nil Nil 4,20,000
{Executive Non-Independent)

STAKEHOLDER RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE

As on 31/03/2023, Mr. Kamal Jeet, Mr. Abhikush and Mrs. Sumiran Aggarwal were the members of the Stakeholder
Relationship Committee, Mrs. Sumiran Aggarwal is Chairman of the Committee. One committee meeting held
during the year as there were no transfers of Securities, no Shareholder complaints, or issue of duplicate share/split
of shares.
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RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY

The Risk Managenient Policy of the Company 1 s available on the weblink of the Company
http://marbieﬁnvest‘com/Risk%20Managemm%2OPolicy_Final%ZO.pdf.

Company is not required to constitute a risk management Committee.
GENERAL BODY MEETINGS

The details of Annual General Meetings held during the preceding three years and special Resolutions passed is as
under:-

| “Date and Time | Location Special Resolution Passed
22.12.2020, Video Conferencing 1} To consider appeintment  of Mr. Kamal Jeet (DIN
11:30 AM 08562859) as an Independent Director for second term of five
years.

2) To consider appointment of M. Amit Kumar (DIN
08725640) as an Independent Director for second term of five

years,
30.09.2021, Plot No. 78, Industria) I} To consider re-appointment of Mrs, Sumiran Aggarwal
330 PM Area, Phase-1, Chandiparh (Woman) (DIN 07147212) as an Independent Director for

second term of five years.

2) To consider appointment of Sh. Kamal jeet (DIN:
08562859) as Whole Time Director (WTD) and Chijef
Financial Officer (CFO) of the Company,

31.10.2022 Plot No. 78, Industrial 1) To consider appoint Mr. Abhikush (DIN: (9281342) as
11:00 AM Area, Phase-1, Chandigarh | independent director of the company who was appointed as an
Additional Ditector by the Board of directors.

Extra Ordinary General Meetings

The details of Extra Ordinary General Meetings held during the preceding Three years and special Resolutions
passed is as under:-

LDate and Time | Location Special Resolution Passed
Nii Nil Nil

During the lasyearspecial resolutions of postal ballot were as under

Year Date Special Resolution Passed through postal Ballot

Nil Nil Nil
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DASCLOSURES

a)

b}

d)

e)

g)

Related party transactions

The particulars of transactions between the company and its related parties as per the IND AS “Related Party
Disclosures” issued by the ICAT are disclosed in Notes to Financial Statements. However these transactions
are not likely to have any conflict with the Company's interest. Ali related parly transactions are negotiated at
arms length basis, and are in the ordinary course of business and are intended to further the Company's
interests. The company has adopted the Related Party Transaction policy which is also available on the
website of the Company at weblink: hitp://marblefinvest.com/Related_Party_Transactions_Policy.pdf,

Accounting Treatment

The Company has prepared the financial statements in accordance with the IND Accounting Standards
issued by Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.
Whistle Blower Policy

The Company has adopted a Whistle Blower Policy called 'Vigil Mechanism' available to the employees and
directors to blow the whistle/highlight any fraud, irregularity, wrongdoing etc., which is also avail on the
weblink http://marblefinvest.com/Vigil%20Mechanism_Final%20.pdf

Compliances by the Company

The Company has complied with the material applicable requirements of the Stock Exchanges, SEBI and
other Statutory Authorities on matters related to capital markets.

Details of compliance with mandatory requirements and adoption of the Non mandatory requirements of this
clause

The Company has duly complied with mandatory requiremenis and non-mandatory requirements have not
been adopted.

Details of policy for determining material subsidiary

The Company has no subsidiary and thus, the Company is not required to formulate policy for determining
material subsidiary.

Disclosure with respect to demat suspense account/unclaimed Suspense Account- NIL

MEANS OF COMMUNICATION:

The Company normally publishes quarterly, half yearly and annual financial results in English Daily and in Hindi
daily widely circulated and results are promptly furnished to stock exchanges for display on their website. Annual
Reports and other important information are circulated to members and are also placed on Company's website
www.marblefinvest.com.
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GENERAL SHAREHOLDERS INFORMATION:

a)  Anmal General Mecting for the year 31st March 2023 will be held on 11 September 2023 ay 11:00 AM at
Registered Office of the Company, Plot No. 78 ndustrial Arca Phase - I, Chandigarh - 160002,

b)  Financial calendar: Ist April 10 31% March.

Financial reporting for the quarter ending:-

Financial Results for the Period Endel Dates
=28 1O the Period End ——._.ates
30th June 2022 August, 2022

30th September 2022 November, 2022

31st December 2022

31st March 2023
¢) Dates of Book Closure

05" September 2023 to {1 * September 2023 (Both days Inclusive)
d) Dividend Payment Dates

No dividend js recommended for the financial year ended 31st March 2023,
) Listing of Securities

The Company has listed its securities on Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India Limited, a Nationwide Stock
Exchange and ig regularly complying with SEB] (LODR) Regulations, 2015 with Metropolitan Stock
Exchange of India Limited,

ISIN No. for dematerialization of Equity
Shares INE 476K 01 013

) Market Price Data a MSEI

g) Distribution of Sharcholding as op 31 March, 2023

No. of Shares % age ‘!
21292 0.76
501-1000 5550 0.20

0 0 0

2001-3000 4 10908 0.38
3001-4000 4 12800 0.46
4001-5000 3 15000 0.53
5 41000 1.47
10001 & above 2692450 96.20

| 2799000 10000 |
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Shareholding pattern as on 31st March, 2023

Category MNo. of Shares held % age
Promoters & Associates 8,19,200 29.27
Financial Institution(s) 0 0.00
Mutual Funds/Insurance Companies 0 0.00
NRIs 0 0.00
Bodies Corporate 17,19,650 61.43
General Public 2,060,150 9.30
Total 27,99,000 100.00

Registrar & Share Transfer Agent (RTA)

M/s Skyline Financial Services Private

Limited, D-153A, 1st Floor, Okhla Industrial

Area, Phase-1 New Delhi -110020.

Ph. No. 011-26812682/40450193-97 Fax- 011-26812682
Email: info@skylinerta.com

Share Transfer System

Transfer of shares held in physical form can be lodged after demat with Registrar & Share Transfer Agent at
the above mentioned address. The transfer requests are normally processed within 15 days of receipt of
documents, if documents are found in order. Shares under objections are returned within two weeks.

Delegation of Authority to the Registrar & Share Transfer Agents

The Board has delegated authority to M/s Skyline Financial Services Private Limited, the Registrar and
Transfer Agent (RTA) to expeditious processing of Share Transfers in the interest of investors.
Dematertalization of shares

As at 31st March, 2023, 2039200 Equity shares out of 2799000 Equity Shares of the Company, forming
72.85% of the Company's paid up capital is held in the dematerialized form.

Reconciliation of Share Capital Audit Report

The Company obtains the said report on quarterly basis under regulation 74 of the SEBI (Depositories and
Participants) Regulations, 2018, as amended to date from a Company Secretary in Practice, confirming that
total issued capital of the Company is in agreement with the total number of shares held in physical form and
total number of shares held in dematerialized form and is placed before the Board on a half yearly basis.

Nomination Facility:

Pursuant to provisions of Section 72 of Companies Act, 2013, members are entitled to make nomination in
respect of shares held by them. Members holding shares in physical form and are intending to make/change
nomination in respect of their shares may submit Form SH-13 to company's Registrar & Transfer Agent. All
correspondence by the Sharcholders may be sent to RTA.
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n)  Compliance Officer and Address for Commuunication

Ms. Jagriti Gupta, Company Secretary was the compliance officer of the company had resigned w.o.f
30/08/2022 and thereafter Mr. Kamal Jeet, WID & CFO was appointed ag Compliance Officer of the
company and thereafier My Arpit Sharma, Company Secretary was appointed as Compliance Officer w.e.f

30/065/20723,
For Contact: Ph. 0172-2993903

All Correspondence by the sharcholder may be sent at the registered office of the Company or at the
address of RTA.
CERTIFICATION ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Company has obtained a Certificate ag stipulated Regulation 34 (3) of SEB] (LODR) Regulations 2015
regarding compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance and is annexed herewith Annexure G,

CEO/CFO CERTIFICATION
As required under Schedule 2 (part B) of Regulation 17(8) SEBI (LLODR) Regulations 2015 Chief Financial Officer

and Dircctor of the Company have issued the Compliance Certificate for the year ended Marciy 31, 2023 which is
annexed to this report as Annexure H,
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

Industry and Economic Scenario

NBFCs have increasingly been playing a significant role in financial intermediation by
complementing and competing with banks, and by bringing efficiency and diversity into the
financial ccosystem. NBFCs enjoy greater operational flexibility to take up a wider scale of
activities, enter new geographies and sectors and thus grow their operations.

After the pandemic decline, 2023 has brought growth for the NBFCs. It has demonstrated an
innovative and resilient streak over the years which includes adapting efficiently cven during
the COVID-19 pandemic to avoid the revolving credit landscape. The market share of
NBFCs has increased in the last few years with Asset Under Management (AUM)
accounting for as much as 18% of the overall credit on March 2019, up from 12% in March
2008. A few challenges over the past three years lowered their share to 16% in fiscal 2022,
with banks making bigger growth strides. The increase in NBFCs AUM from US$ 44.02
billion (Rs. 3.6 lakh crore) in March 2008 to almost US$ 330.21 billion (Rs. 27 lakh crore)
in March 2022, and is expected to increase further, indicates the importance of the sector to
overall credit delivery in the economy..

Opportunities

Taking into consideration the rise in non- performing assets (NPA), banks are being cautious
in relation to credit worthiness of the customers and deny loans for the same. Due to this,
credit gap is made. However, in the case of NBFCs, they charge high rate of interest, within
the guidelines of the government. The customers accept to pay additional interest rate for
Joan to the NBFCs in order to skip any complications of complying with the requisites of the
banks that are put on them.

Also, keeping in regard the financial needs of the people and the structure of the banks, for
the interest of the people the government has exempted NBFC from harsh rules and
regulations that are imposed on the other financial institutions, such as in the case of banks.
The NBFCs enjoy the flexibility in rules relating to restrictions, paper work, thereby making
it suitable for the entrepreneurs to show their interest in NBFC. One such example where the
government has provided the opportunities to the NBFC to establish their place in the market
is the foreign investment that is permitted to NBFCs up to 100%. There arc continuing
advantages for the NBFCs, are government takes initiative to implement rules {o help in the
growth of NBFC.

Threats

The due diligence is important to optimize the default risk. Since the customers who avail
borrowings from NBFCs do not have any credit history, it becomes quite difficult to verify
their financial credentials. There NBFCs have to take up additional resources for on- ground
visits, reference checks, and etc. all of this adds to the operational cost and becomes difficult
to service this segment.

34




LE

Finvest Limited

39th Annual Report 2022-2023

Further, since, new to credi customers do not have any experience on getting financial
services, they may not naturally engage with the NBFC to take Joans for their business of
personal requirements, Therefore, to aitract the customers, the NBFCs have to spend
additional resources in educating and financiaf literacy and awareness. Oh the other hand,
once these customers are made aware of the benefits of obtaining a loan from an NBFEC,
there is an extreme likelibood to convert the fead into real business,

Outlook

Digital transformation jg one of the significant trends that has affected the financial serv ices
mndustry, including NBFCs in India. With the proliferation of smartphones and the internet,
digital platforms have become a crucial medium for providing financial services. NBFCs
have been quick to adopt digital technologies to enhance customer experience, streamline
oOperations, and reduce costs.

They have developed online platforms for loan applications, disbursals, and repayments.
They have also adopted artificial intelligence and machine leaming aigorithms for rigk

assessment and credit scorng. The digital transformation has resulted in a significant
increase in operational efficiency, enabling NBFCs to provide faster and more reliable
services to their customers,

Segment Reporting

The Company is engaged in investment business and is considered to be only business
Segment under IND AS, hence Segment reporting is not applicable

Risk and Concern

Kindly refer the note “internal auditors and internal financja] controls on Board's Report
Internal Control System

Kindly refer the note “internal auditors and internal financial controls on Board's Report”
Material Development

There is no materia development in Human Resources/ industrial relation front, since there
is no worker,

Cautionary Statement
Forward looking statements in the report carries risks of policies and market uncertainties,

That may impact the business as well ag ability of implement the strategy. The company
does not undertake to update these statements.
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AnnexureH

CEO/CFQ CERTIFICATION TO THE BOARD
Under regulations 17(8) SEBI (Listing obligation and disclosure Requirements)
Regulations 2015

To
The Boardof Directors
Marble FinvesLimited

W e have reviewed the financial statements and the cash fl ow statements for the year 2022-23 and to the
best of our knowledge and belief, we certify that:

These statements do not contain any materially untrue stalement or omit any material fact or contain
statements that might be misleading;

These statements together present a true and fair view of the Company's affairs and are in
compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations;

We further certify that to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the
Company during the year 2022-23 arc fraudulent, illegal or volaiile of the Company's code of conduct.

We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal control systems and have evaluated
the effectivencss of the Company's internal control systems pertaining to financial reporting and have
disclosed to the auditors and the Audit Committee, deficiencies, if any, in the design or operation of the
internal control, of which I am aware of and steps have taken or propose to be taken to rectify these
deficiencies.

W e have also indicated to the Auditors and the Audit Committee -

Significant changes in internal control reporting during the year.
There has not been any significant changes in accounting policies during the year.
No instances of significant fraud as per my awareness.

By Order of the Board
For Marble Finvest Limited
Place: Chandigarh
Dated:14/08/2023
Kamal Jeet
Whole Time Director & CFO
DIN: 085628589
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CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISO UVALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS

(pursuans o Regulation 34(3) un Schedule V Para © clayye (10} of the SEBT
(Listing Obligations any Disclosure Requirements) Regnlations, 201 5

Ta,

The Members of

Marble Finvest Limited
Plot No.78 Industrial Area,
Plase | Chandigarh 160602,

We have examined {ha relevant registers, records, forms, returns and disclosures received from the Direcrors of
Marble Finvest Limijsed having CIN: 1L65910CH F984PLCO21285 and having registered office a Plot No.78
industrial Arca, Phase | Chandigarh 160002, (hereinafler referred to as ‘the Company*), producei before ug by the
Company for the purpose of issuing this Certificate, in accordance with Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule v
Pura-C Sub clayse | 00} of the Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2013,

In our opinion and 1o the best of our information and according (o the verifications (including Directors
ldentification Number (DIN) status at the porial WWW.INCA.gov.in} as considered necessary and explanations
turnished 1o us by the Company & its of) ficers, We hereby certify that none of the Directors on the Board of the
Company as stated befow for the Financial Year ending on 3¢ March, 2023, have been debarred or disqualified
from being appointed or continuing as Directors (.)ficompanies by the Securities and Exchange Board of India,
Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such other Sta[ul}ory Authority '

St No. | Name of Direetor™ ~DIN ' Date of Appointment

T Kamal e 08562859 | Fuloem

P *Sumiran Aggarwal | 07147375 W
3T Abhikosh T

09381323

06/06/2072

V kotm No. Qf;??, éect&r ?125‘,"Sunny Enclave, Kharar

Mobile: 96464-97043
E-mait: cskaranvirbindra@gmait.com, karan.bindra@rediﬁmaéhcom
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" Mr. Devinder Kumar appointed in place of Ms. Sumiran Agparwal (Resigned w.e.f. 04/07/2023)

Lisuring the eligibility of for the appointment / ctjntinuizy of every Director on the Board is the responsibility of
the management of the Company. Our responsibility is (o express an opinion onthese based on our verification.
This certificate is neither an assuranice as (o the future viability of the Company nor of the efficiency or
effectiveness with which the managemen has conducted the affairs of the Company. :

For KV BINDRA AND ASSOCIATES
(Company Secretaries)

- Karan Vir Bindra
Proprietor
Membership No.: FCS 10074)
Certificate of Practice No.: | 2962)
UDIN: FOI0074E000799478
Peer Review Certificate No, 2522/2022

Place: - Mohali
Date: - 14.08.2023
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Form No. MR-3
SIE-C.‘RE']‘ARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2023

{Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No.9 of the Companies
Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,

The Members,

Marbie Finvest Limited .

Plot No. 78 Industrial Area, Phase— | Chandigarh
(CIN: L659106CH1 9B4PLC021285)

We have conducted the secretarial andit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions
and the adherence to good comporale practices by Marble Finvest Limited (hereipafier
called “the Company”). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided me 3
reasonabie basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing
our apinion thereon, 5

Based on my verification of the Marble Finvest Limited books, papers, minute books,
forms and returns filed and other recdrds maintained by the company and also the
information provided by the Company, is vceurs, agents and authorized represeniatives
during the conduct of secretarial audit, We hereby report that in tmy opinion, the company
has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on March 31, 2023 complied
with the stat utory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-
processes and compliance-mechanism in ;)iace to the extent, in the manner and subject 10 the
reporting made hereinafier:

I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by Marble Finvest Limited the Company for the financial year ended on 31
March, 2023 according to the provisions of:

. The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) afrad the rules made thereunder; f ! ’

i, The Securities Contracts {Regulation) Act, 1956 {'SCRA") and the rules made Iheg;:d;idef;”*‘

. Kothi No.\q‘\QS‘i’?',g;{;fg:{’fZﬁ, Sunny Enclave, Kharar

Mobile: 96464-97043
E-mail: cskaranvirbindra@gmai#.com, karan.bindra@rediffmait.com
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iil.

IV,

Fhe Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;

Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made
thereunder o the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and
External Commercial Borrowings;

- There was no Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Dirvect Investment and External
Commercial Borrowings as per the information provided to us.

The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and
Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 {'SEBI Act'):

a.  The Securities and Fxchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares
and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011 - No sach transaction during the period
under review,

b, The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading)
Regulations, 2015; - No such transaction during the period under review,

¢. The Sccurities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2009 - No such transaction during the period
under review,

d.  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits)
Regulations 2014 and The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based
Employee Benefits and Sweat Equity) Regulations, 2021, (with efiect from 13th
August, 2021) - No such transaction during the review period.

¢. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt

- Securities) Regulations, 2008 and Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue

..and Listing of Ncm-(,onvgrublc Securities)y Regulations, 2021 (with effect from
16th August, 2021) - No such transaction during the review Period,

.. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share
- Transfer Agents) Regulations,1993 regarding the Companies Act 2013 and,
- dealing with client - No such ta -ansaction during the period under review.,

2. The Sccurities and l"xchang,e’ Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares)
‘Regulations, 2009 and The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of
Equity Shares) Regulations, 2021 (with effect from 10th June 2021) - No such

- transaction during the period under review,

h.  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations,
2018 - No such {ransaction during the period under review
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We have also examined compliance with the applicable ¢lauses of foliowing:

(i} Secretarial Standards ivsued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India for
Board and General Meeting

(i) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligation and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015:

I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the Secretarial Standards
issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of Indja and notified by the Centrai
Government effective from uly 01, 2015, During the financial year under review, the
company has complied with the provisions of the Acts, rules, regulations, guidelines,
standards etc. mentioned above. However, during the year (ading of company on
Metropolitan Stock Exchange Of India Limited, has been suspended due 10 nonpayment of
late fee of Regufation 33 for the Quarter Ending March 31, 2022, Now the payment of {ate
fec of Rs. 41230 has been paid by the company on 24.06.2023 and subsequertly application
for revocation of suspension of trading has been moved by the company.

Based on our examination and the information received and records maintained, 1 further
report that: ‘

1. Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda
and detailed notes on agenda were sent well in advance, and a system exists for
seeking and obtaining further. information and clarifications on the agenda items
before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

2. Al decision were carried out on the basis of majority while the dissenting
members' views, if any, were captured and recorded as part of the minuies,

3. The company has proper boz-x:lfd processes,

Based on the compliance mechanism e_é;flablished by the company and on the basis of the
compliance certifieate(s) issued by the Company Secretary/ Officers and taken on record by
the board of directors in their meeting(s), 1 am of opinion that:

1. There are adequate systems and processes in the company conunensurate with
 the size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with
applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines,

2. On examination of the relevant documents and records, on test check basis, the
company has generally complied with the directions, guidelines and regulations
issued by the Reserve Bank of India in respect of Non- Banking Financial

- Companies. : ;
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Apart from the businesses stated above, ihere were no instances of

i S

Date: - 14.08.2023
Place; - Mohali

Public / Rights / Preferential issue of shares / debentures / sweat equity.

Redemption / buy-back of securities,

Merger / amalgamation / reconstruction efe.

Foreign technical collaborations.
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For KV BINDRA AND ASSQOCIATES
{Company Secretaries)

Karan Vir Bindra
: Proprietor
vz -Membership No.: FCS 10074)
Certificate of Practice No.: 12962)
UDIN: FO10074E000799390
Peer Review Certificate No, 2522/2022




This report is to be read with our fetter of even date which is annexed as “Annexure A™
and forms an integral part of this report,

Annexure A (o Secretarial Audit Report

To,

The Members,

Marble Finvest Limited

Plot No. 78 Industria Area, Phase- | Chandigarh
(CIN: L65910CH1984PLCO2 | 28%)

Our Report of even date i to be read along with this feter,

I. Maintenance of Secretarial record is the responsibifity of the management of the
Company; our responsibility is 1o express an opinion on these secretarial records
based on our audit,

v

- We have followed the audi practices and processes as were appropriate 10 obtain

reasonable assurance abou( the correctness of the contents of the secretarial records,
- The verification was done on test basis to ensure that the correct facts are reflected
in secretarial records. We believe that the processes and practices, we followed
provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and
- books of accounts of the company,

4. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules,
regulations, standards is fhe reé;ponsibiﬁiy of management, Qur examination was
Timited 10 the verification of procedure on test basis and where ever required we
have obtained and relied on the management representation about the compliance of
laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc.

5. The Secretarial Audit Report is zjeiiher an assurance as to the future viability of the

. Company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has
conducted the affairs of the company.

NIRA AND ASSOCIATES

({ompany Secretaries)

aran Vir Bindra

_ Proprietor

Date: - 14,08.2023 Membership No.: FCS 16074)

Place: - Mohalj Certificate of Practice No.: 12962)

UDIN: FO10074E000799390
Peer Review Certificate No. 2522/2022
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CERTIFICATE
(Under Regulation 34(3) of SEBI (LODR) Regulations 2015)

Fo the Members of
Marbie Finvest Limited

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by Marble Finvest Limited
(the Company') for the year ended 31 March 2023 as stipulated in Regulation 27(2) of the SEB!
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Reguirements) Regulations, 2015, The Company has complied
with the same materially.

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the Management. Our
examination was limited 10 procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for
ensuring the compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance. It i3 neither an audit nor an
expression of opinion on the financial statements of the Company,

In our opinion and (o the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
Company has complied in material respects with the conditions of Corporate Governance, as stipulated
in the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015,

We have been explained that there were no invesfor grievances apainst the Company as per the record
maintained by the Company and RTA.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as o the future viability of the Company
nor the efficiency or effectiveness with which the Management has conducted: the affairs of the
Company.,

For KV BINDRA AND ASSOQCIATES
(Company Sceritaries)

Karan Vir Bindra

. Proprictor

y Membership No.: FCS 10074)

./ Centificate of Practice No.: | 2962)
UDIN: FO10074E000799467

Peer Review Certificate No, 2522/2022

Place: - Mobhali
Date: - 14,08,2023

Kothi No. 9577, Sector 125, Sunny Enclave, Kharar

Mobile: 96464-97043
E-mail: cskaranvirbindra@gmail.com, karan.bindra@rediffmail.com
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF

MARBLE FINVEST LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Disclaimer of Opinion

We have audited the accompanying annual Financial Statements of Marble Finvest Limited
(CIN: L659]OCH]984PLC021285) (the “Company™) for the year ended March 31, 2023,
which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2023, the Statement of Profit and Loss
(including Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Changes in Equity and the
Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended on that date, and a summary of the significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as “the Financial
Statements™).

We do not express an opinion on the accompanying Financial Statements of the company.
Because of the significance of the matters described in the Basis for Disclaimer of Opinion
paragraph, we have not been able to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Financial Statements,

Basis for Disclaimer of Opinion

(a) The company has Unquoted Investments to the tune of Rs. 3294.99 Lakhs as at 31s¢
March 2023. As stated in Note no. 4 to the Statement regarding the non-provisioning

the financial statements of the companies for the carlier year (year ended 31st March
2022) and most of these financial statements are accompanied with Disclaimer Audit
Reports thereby making them non- reliable (o estimate the credit loss on the investments
in accordance to Ind As~109 “Financial Instruments” specified in the Companies
Act,2013, if any.

and recoverability of such balance.

In the absence aof any corroborative evidence, we are unable (o comment on whether there
arises any impact required to be made Jor impairment or Jor any entry in the bank
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statements or any other consequential impact on the Financial Statements for the year
ended 31st March 2023.

Emphasis of Matter

We draw attention to note no. 25 of the Financial Statements wherein the company has
contravened the provisions of Section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013. As per Section 203
read with Rule 8A of Companics (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel)
Rules 2014, every company having a paid-up share capital of Rupees ten crore or more shall
have a whole -time company sccretary. The company falls under the provisions of the said
rule 8A and hence was required to appoint a whole -time company secretary during the current
financial year. However, the company has failed to appoint a full ime Company Secretary
for the period from 14-08-2022 to 31-03-2023.

However, the company has appointed a whole-time company secretary as on 30.05.2023.
Our opinion is not modified for the above matter,
Information Other than Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

Since we arc unable to express an opinion on the basis of matters described in ‘Basis for
Disclaimer of Opinion’ paragraph, we are unable to comment on the information other than
the Financial Statements.

Due to the possible effects of the matters described in the Basis for Disclaimer of Opinion
paragraph, in our opinion, such matters may have an adverse effect on the functioning of the
Company.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of
the Act with respect to the preparation of these financial statcments that give a true and fair
view of the financial position, financial performance, including other comprehensive
income, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the Ind AS
and other accounting principles generally accepted in India. This responsibility also
includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the
Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and
other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for
ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation
and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s
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ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management cither intends to
liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporling
process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our responsibility is to conduct an audit of the entity’s financial statements in accordance with
Standards on Auditing and to issuc an auditor’s report. However, because of the matters
deseribed in the Basis for Disclaimer of Opinion section of our repoit, we were not able to
obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence to provide a basis for an audit opinion on these
financial statements.

We are independent of the entity in accordance with the ethical requirements in accordance
with the requirements of the Code of Ethics issued by ICAI and the ethical requirements as
prescribed under the laws and regulations applicable to the entity.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. Asrequired by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (the “Order”) issued by the
Ceniral Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in “Annexure A” 3
statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit, we report that;

a) As described in the Basis for Disclaimer of Opinion paragraph, we sought but werc
unable to obtain all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

b) In our opinion, proper books of accounts as required by faw have been kept by the
company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

¢) Read with the matters stated in the Basis for Disclaimer of Opinion paragraph of our
report, the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss (including other comprehensive
income), Statement of Cash Flows and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt in by this
Report arc in agreement with the books of account;

d) Due to the possible effects of the matters described in paragraphs, of the Basis for
Disclaimer of Opinion paragraph, we are unable to state whether the aforesaid Financial
Statements comply with all the Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of
the Act read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended;
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e) On the basis of the writien representations received from the directors as on 31 S March
2023 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the dircctors 1s disqualificd as
on March 31, 2023 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of
the Act.

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls aver financial reporting
of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate
Report in “Annexure B”. Our report expresses a modified opinion on the adequacy
and operating effectiveness of the Company’s internal financial controls over financial
reporling.

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance
with the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended:
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us, the remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the year Is in
accordance with the provisions of section 197 of the Act.

h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our
opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given o
us:

i.  In our Opinion the Company has disclosed the impact of all pending litigations
on its financial position in its financial statements-Refer Note 20

ii. Due to the possible effects of the matter described in the Basis for Disclaimer
of Opinion paragraph we, are unable to state whether the Company lias made
provision, as required under the applicable law or accounting standards, for
material foreseeable losses if any on long-term contracts inchuding derivative
coniracts;

{ii.  There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred to
the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

iv. (a) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and
belief, no funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have
been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share
premium ot any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any
other person or entity, including foreign entity ("Intermediaries”), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary
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shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or enfitics
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company ("Ultimate
Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the
Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(b) The Management has represented, that, to the best of jis knowledge and
belief, no funds (which are material either individually or in the aggrepate) have
been received by the Company from any person or entity, including foreign
entity ("Funding Parties"), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing
or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or
invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on
behalf of the Funding Party ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee,
security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(¢) Due to possible effects of the matters described in the Basis for Disclaimer
of opinion paragraph, we are unable to state whether the representations under
sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11 (¢), as provided under () and (b} above, contain
any material misstatement.

V. The Company has neither declared nor paid any dividend during the year,

vi.  Proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 for maintaining
books of account using accounting software whici has a feature of recording
audit trail (edit log) facility is applicable to the Company with effect from April
1, 2023, and accordingly, reporting under Rule | 1(g) of Companies (Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014 is not applicable for the financiaj year ended Maich 31,
2023.

For and on behalf of

Ashwani & Associates

Chartered Accountants

FRN: 000497N

by the hand of
ADITYA oyharee™

. KUMAR

KU MA R Date: 2023.05.30

16:26:40 +05'30°

Aditya Kumar
Place; Ludhiana Partner

Dated: 30.05.2023 Membership No.:506955
UDIN:23 506955BGYDNK 4906
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ANNEXURE ‘A’ TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements’ section of our report to the Members of Marble Finvest Limited of even
date)

To the best of our information and according to the information and explanations given to us
by the company and the books of account and records examined by us during the course of our
audit, we state that:

i, Inrespect of Company’s Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets:

a) (A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars,
including quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment
and relevant details of right-of-use assets.

(B) The Company does not have any intangible assets, hence reporting under
clause 3(i)(a)(b) of the order is not applicable to the company.

b) The Company has a regular program of physical verification of the Property,
Plant and Equipment and Right-of-Use Assets at reasonable intervals. Pursuant
to this program, certain Property, Plant and Equipment were physically verified
during the year, and, no material discrepancies were noticed on such
verification.

¢) The company does not have any immovable propertics, hence reporting under
clause 3(i)(c) of the order is not applicable to the company.

d) The company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment (including
Right of Use assets) and intangible assets during the year,

¢) As per the information given by the management, no proceedings have been
initiated during the year or are pending against the Company as at March 31,

2023 for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions
(Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made thereunder.

(Space lefi intentionally blank}

50



226-a, @gore nagar, ludhisna {punjab} - 141001
voice C+81-161-2301394, + 311614500426

OShWGnl & : facsimile | +91-161-2302083
C h ar t ere d accou n t an t S mai | Infobashwaniassocines.in

wib www.ashwaniassociates.in

ii, (a) The company is a Non-Banking financial institution, hence reporting under
clause 3(ii}(a) of the order is not applicable to the company.

(b) The Company has not been sanctioned working capital limifs in excess of
five crore rupecs, in aggregate, from banks on the basis of security of current
assets, hence reporting under clause 3(i1)(b) of the order is not applicable to the
company.,

iii.  The Company, during the year, has not, made mvestments in companics, firms, Limited
Liability Partnerships or any other parties.

(a) The company is a Non-Banking Financial Institution, hence provisions of
Clause 3(iii)(a), (¢) and (e) of the order is not applicable to the company.,

(b) The company has not made any investments, provided guarantees and security,
hence reporting under Clause 3(iii)(b} of the order is not applicable to the
company.

(¢) The company does not have any loans and advances which have been overdue
for a period more than ninety days hence, reporting under clause 3(iii)(c) of the
order is not applicable to the company.

(d) The loans and advances granted by the company are not in the nature of loans
or advances either repayable on demand or without specifying any terms or
period of repayment, hence reporting under clause 3(ui)(f) of the order is not
applicable.

iv.  The Company has not granted any loans specified in Section 185 of the Companies Act,
2013,
Due to matters described in the disclaimer of opinion paragraph of our report we are
unable to comment whether the company has complied with section 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013 in respect investments made. The company has not given any
guarantee and any security to any person.

v.  The Company has not accepted any deposits or amounts which are deemed to be
deposits from the public, Hence, reporting under Clause 3(v) of the order is not
applicable.

vi.  The Company is not required to maintain cost records pursuant to the Rules made by

the Central Government for maintenance of cost records under sub section (1) of section
148 of the Act and hence provisions of clause 3(vi) of the order is not applicable.
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vii.  In respect of statutory dues:

(a) In our opinion, the Company has generally been regular in depositing undisputed
statutory dues, including Goods and Services tax, Provident Fund, Employees’
State Insurance, Income Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, duty of Custom, duty of
Excise, Value Added Tax, Cess and other material statutory dues applicable to it
with the appropriate authorities.

There were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Goods and Services Tax,
Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax,
duty of Custom, duty of Excise, Value Added Tax, Cess and other malerial
statutory dues in arrears as at March 31,2023 for a period of more than six months
from the date they become payable.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the
company examined by us, there are no dues of income taxes, cess, sales tax, service
tax, value added tax, custom duty and excise duty which have not been deposited on
account of dispute, except Rs. 47546/- due to income tax.

viii.  There were no transactions relating to previously unrecorded income that have been
surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the
Income Tax Act, 1961.

ix. (a) The company does not have any borrowings hence reporting under clause 3(ix)(a)
of the order is not applicable to the company.

(b) As per the information provided to us by the management the company has not been
declared as a wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government or any
government authority.

(¢) The Company has not taken any term loan during the year and there are no
outstanding term loans at the beginning of the year and hence, reporting under clause
3(ix)(c) of the Order is not applicable.

(d) On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, funds raised
on short-term basis have, prima facie, not been used during the year for long-term

purposes by the Company.

(¢) On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, the company
has not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the
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obligations of its subsidiaries and hence, reporting under clause 3(ix)(e) of the Order is
not applicable,

() The Company has not raised Joans during the year and hence reporting under clause
3(ix)(f) of the Order is not applicable.

{a) The Company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further
public offer (Including Debt instruments) during the year and hence reporting under
clause 3(x)(a) of the Order is not applicable.

(b) During the year, the company has not made any preferential allotment or private
placement of shares or convertible debentures (fully or partly or optionally) and hence
reporting under clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable.

(a) As per the information provides to us by the management no fraud by the Company
and no material fraud on the Company has been noticed or reported during the year.

{b) No report under sub-section (12} of section 143 of the Companices Act has been filed
in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules,

2014 with the Central Government, during the year and up to the date of this report.

{c) As per the information provides to us by the management no whistle-blower

complaints were received during the year by the Company,

Xi1.

Xiii.

Xiv,

The Company is not a Nidhi Company. Therefore, the provisions of clause 3(xii) of the
Order are not applicable to the Company.

The Company is in compliance with the provisions of sections 177 and 188 the
Companies Act,2013 with respect to applicable transactions with related parties and the
details of such related party transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements
as required by the applicable accounting standards,

(a) In our opinion, the company has an adequate internal audit system which
commensurate with the size and nature of its business, except for the qualification given
in Annexure-B of this report,

(b) We have considered, the internal audit reports for the year under audit, issued to the

Company during the year and till date, in determining the nature, timing and extent of
our audit procedures.
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xv. In our opinion, during the year the Company has not entered into any non-cash
transaction with its directors or persons connected with its directors and hence the
reporting under clause 3(xv) is not applicable to the Company.

xvi.  (a) The Company is a Non-Banking Financial Company and is required to be registered
under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934, the company has obtained
the registration,

(b) According to the information and explanation given to us by the company and in
our opinion, the company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing
Finance activities without a valid Certificate of Registration from Reserve Bank of
India as per the Reserve bank of India Act,1934.

() The company is not a Core Investment Company and hence reporting under Clause
3(xvi)(c) of the order is not applicable to the company.

(d) In our opinion, there is no core investment company within the Group (as defined
in the Core Investment Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016) and accordingly
reporting under clause 3(xvi}{d) of the Order is not applicable

xvii.  The Company has not incurred cash losses during the {inancial year covered by our
audit and the immediately preceding financial year.

xviii.  There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year and accordingly
reporting under clause 3(xviii) of the order is not applicable.

xix.  Due to matters described in the disclaimer of opinion paragraph of this report we are
unable to comment whether on the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected
dates of rcalization of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other
information accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of
Directors and management plans and based on our examination of the evidence
supporting the assumptions that any material uncertainty exists as on the datc of the
audit report that company is not capable of meeting its Habilitics existing at the date of
balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance
sheet date.

{Space left intentionatly hlank)
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XX, The Provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act are not applicable on the company
and hence reporting under clayge 3(xx)of the order s not applicable to the company

For and on behalf of
Ashwani & Associates
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 000497N
by the hand of

ADITYA ojacly saned

KUMAR

K U M A R Date: 20230530
: 16:27:09 +05'30°
Aditya Kumar
Place: Ludhiana Partner
~ Dated:30.05.2023 Membership No.:506955

UDIN: 23506955BGYDNK 4906
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ANNEXURE ‘B’ TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 2(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’
section of our report to the Members of Marble Finvest Limited of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of
Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Marble Finvest
Limited (“the Company™) as of March 31, 2023 in conjunction with our audit of the financial
statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Management of the Company is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the internal contro! over financial reporting criteria established by
the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation
and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating cffectively for
ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s
policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and erross, the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable
financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over
financial reporting of the Company based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance
with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the
“Guidance Note™) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the Standards
on Auditing prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent
applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note
require that we comply with cthical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial
repotting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all
material respects.

Our aundit involves performing procedures to obtain audit cvidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness.
Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a
material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of
internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
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Judgement, inchiding the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the interna] financial controls system over financial reportin gof
the Company,

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company’s internal financial control over financial reportin 215 a process desi gned to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporiing and the preparation of

policies and procedures that (1) pertain 1o the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail,
accurately and fairly reflect the lransactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2)
provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation
of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that
receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with
authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonabic
assurance regarding prevention of timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or
~ disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financijal Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent imitations of inferng] financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to crror or fraud may occur and not be detected, Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reportin g to future periods are subject

procedures may deteriorate,

Qualified Opinion

made,

A 'material weakness' is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal financial
control over financial reporting, such that there is reasonable possibility that a material
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misstatement of the company's annual or interim financial statements will not be prevented or
detected on a timely basis.

In our opinion, except for the possible effects of the material weaknesses described above on
the achievement of the control criteria, the Company has, in all material respects, maintained
adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these financial
statements based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India, and the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting with reference to these financial statements were operating effectively during the
year.

We have considered the material weaknesses identified and reported above in determining
the nature, timing and extent of audit tests applied in our audit of these financial statements,
and these material weaknesses do affect our opinion on these financial statements of the
company.

For and on behalf of
Ashwani & Associates
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 000497N

by the hand of

ADITYA sttt
KUMAR 7earas sosio
Aditya Kumar
Place: Ludhiana Partner

Dated:30.05.2023 Membership No.:506955
UDIN: 23506955BGYDNK4906
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MARBLE FINVEST LIMITED
CIN : L65810CH1984PLL 021285

Balance Sheet

As at 3t March'2023 (Rs. in Lakhs)
NOTE 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
ASSETS
f. Financial Assets
{a) Cash and Cash Equivalents ? 7.50 7.50
(b) Loans 3 195.04 190.86
(c) hvesiments 4 3294 99 329499
3497.53 3493.15
il. Non- Financial Assets
{a} Current Tax Assefs {Net) 5 319 3.39
(b) Deferred Tax Assets (Net) § 5.04 507
{c) Propery Plant & Equipment 7 012 012
{d) Other Currert Assets 8 0.0f 0.1
8.36 8.59
TOTAL ASSETS 3505.89 3501.74
LIABILITIES
(3) Financial Liabilities
{2) Payables
{I) Trade Payables 9
() Total outstanding dues of creditors ofher than micro 351 2868
enterprises and smafl enterprises
(b} Other financial fiabilities 10 0.83 1.86
4.34 4.54
{4) Non-Financlal Liabilities
{a) Provisions 14 057 0.48
{b) Other Non: Financial liabilities 12 0.00 0,12
0.57 0.60
(5) Equity 13
(&) Equity Share Capital 279.90 279.90
{b) Other Equity 3221.08 3216,70
3500.98 3496.60
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 3505.89 3501.74
Company information and Significant Policies 1
Notes forming part of Accounts 210 38

As per our report of even date atfached
FOR ASHWANI & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

FIRM REG NO. : 000497N

PLACE: GHANDIGARH
DATE: 30.05.2023
UDIK: 23506955BGYDNJS993

FOR & ON BEHALF OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS

(O s

(KAMAL JEET)
WTD & CFO
DiN 08562859 .-

ﬁr}f{‘
{ARPIT SHARMA)

COMPANY SECRETARY
AT1673

AV R
{ABHIKUSH)
DIRECTOR

DIN 09281342 -
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MARBLE FINVEST LIMITED
CIN : L65310CH1984PLLO21285

Statement of Profit and Loss

For the period ended 31° March' 2023 (Rs. in Lakhs')
NOTE 31.03.2023 31.03.2022

I_REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS v 1540 16.01
15,40 16.01

1. OTHER INCOME

ik, Totai Income 15,40 16.01
V. EXPENSES

Emplayes Benefil Expenses 15 5.57 57
Other Expenses 16 3.698 7.45
V. TOTAL EXPENSES 9.26 13.16
VL. Profiti{Loss) before tax 6.14 285

Vil Tax Exponse !

- Curenl Tax 1.75 0.80
« Deferred Tax 0.01 0.60
- Income Tax Earlier Year 0.00
1.74 0.80
VHL Profit Afler Tax (VIVI) 4.40 265

1X. Other Comprehensive Income
(A} {1} Items that will not be re-classified to Profit or foss

{it} Income Tax relating to items that will not be re-classified ta Profi
or Loss

(B) tternis that will be re-classified to Profit or foss

{il) Income Tax relafing to items that will be re-classilied to Profit or
Loss . .

Total Comprehensive Income

X, Total Comprehensive Income for the year (VIIHIX) 440 205
{Compising Profit{Loss) and Olher Comprehensive
Income for the year)

Eaming per share {Nominal value of share “10/-} i
Baslc 0.76 0.07
Dituted 0.16 0.07

Company information and Significant Policles k|
Notes forming part of Accounts 2t0 38

As par our report of even dele attached
FOR ASHWANI & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

FOR & ON BEHALF OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Y TSI

{KAMAL JEET) {ABHIKUSH)
WTD & CFO DIRECTOR
DIN 08562659 DIN 09281342
»

A
{ARPIT SHARMA)
COMPANY SECRETARY
ATi613

PLACE: CHANDIGARH
DATE: 30.05.2023
UDIN: 23506955BGYDNJIB993
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MARBLE FINVEST LIMITED
CIN : LB5310CH 1984PLCO21285

CASH FLOW STATEMENT ANNEXED TO THE BALANGE SHEET FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31% MARCH" 2023 {Rs in Lakhs)
2022.23 7 2021-22
{A)  |CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Frofit before tax and extraordinary items 6.14 2.85
Adjustments for :
Dapreciation
Interest on lscome Tax Relung 0.00
Contingent Provision for Standard Assels{Nel) .01 G.00
e 0.01) 000
Operating Profit Before Working Capital Changes 6.15 285
Adjustments for ; T T
(increase)/ Decrease in Loans -4.40 -1.62
{increase)! Decrease in Other Current Assels 0.19 -1.16
increase/ (Datrease) in Other Financial liabilities -1.03 0.55
Increase/ (Dectease) in Trade & Oiher Payables 084 0.56
Increase! (Decrease) in Provisions G.09 -
Increasef (Decrease) in Current Liatsllics 0.1 o -0.08
-4.42 -2.88
Cash Generated From Operations 1.73 -0.03
Direct taxes {paid) / refund - net -1.73 -0.44
Net Cash Flow from / {Used in) Operating Activities (A} 0.00 -0.47
(B} JCASHFLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from Sale of Fixed Assels
Purchase of Fixed Assels
Interest on Income Tax refund 0.00 600
(Increase)f Decrease in Loans & Advances 0.00 0.00
Net Cash Flow from / (Used in) Investing Activities {B) o 0.00 0.00
{€) |{CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from Share Capitaf
increase/ {Decrease) in Borrowings 5
Net Cash Flow from { {Used in) Financing Activitios {€) 0.00 0.00
Net Increase/(Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents (A+B+C) 2.00 .47
Cash and Cash Equivalents {Opening Balance) 7.50 797
Cash and Cash Equivalents {Closing Balance ) 750 7.50

As per our raport of even date aftached
FOR ASHWANI & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

FIRM

EG NO. : 600497N

PLACE: CHANDIGARH
DATE: 30.05.2023
UDIN: 23506955BGYDNIB0S3

FOR & ON BEHALF OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Lo

(KAMAL JEET)
WID & CFO
DIN 08562859

Apif
(ARPIT SHARMA)

COMPANY SECRETARY
AT1673

Aot

(ABHIKUSH)
MRECTOR
DIN 09261342
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MARBLE FINVEST LIMITED
CIN : L65910CH1984P1.C021285

NOTES TO ACCOUNTS {Rs. in Lakhs)
31.03.2023 31.03.2022
NOTE - 2 GASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash in Hand 1.36 1.36
Balances with Banks
- in Current Accotnts 6,14 6.14
7.50 7.50
NOTE - 3 LOANS
{Unsecured, Considered Good)
Inter Corporate Deposils 179.83 18147
interest accrued but not due 16.21 9.49
195.04 190.66
NOTE -6 CURRENT TAX ASSETS (NET)
Advance Income Tax (Net) 3.19 3.39
319 3390
NOTE -6 DEFERRED TAX ASSETS (NET)
Deferred Tax Assets on Account of :
Conlingent Provision Against Standard Assels 0.13 0.12
MAT Credi{ Entitlement 4.85 4.98
Deferred Tax Liability on Account of :
Related To Fixed Assets -0.03 -0.03
Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 5.04 5.07
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MARBLE FINVEST LIMITED
CIN : L65910CH1984PL.C021285

NOTES TO ACCOUNTS {Rs. In Lakhs)
31.03.2023 31.03.2022
NOTE - 4 INVESTMENTS
QUOTED
Long Term, Non Trade (Valued At Cost)
Investment in Equity instruments (Fully Pald up)
Sumo Finance & nvestment Ltd,
4,500(Previous Year 4,500)Equity Shates of *10/- each 0.36 0.36
Less: Provision for Diminution 0.36 038
TSL Industrigs Ltd,
24,000{Pravious Year 24,000)Equity Shares of *10/- each 0.55 055
Lass: Provision for Diminution -0.55 .55
(A} 0.00 0.00
UNQUOTED*
Long Term, Non Trade (Valued At Cost}
Investment n Equity Instruments (Fully Pald up)
Adhunik Investments Pvt, Ltd,
5,31,851(Previous Year 5.31.561) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/ aach 186.69 106.69
Adarsh Infotech Pvt, Ltd,
3,17.930 (Previous Year 3, 17,930) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 22255 222.55
ASL Investments Pt, Lid,
74,50,548(Previous Year 14,50,548) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 906.29 906.29
Bhushan Aliways Services Pyt Lid,
47,18,000(Previous Year 47, 18,000) Equity Shares of Rs, 10/- aach 1179.50 17850
BIC Investments Py, Ltd,
2,61,956(Previous Year 2,81,956) Equily Shares of Rs. 70/~ each 83.83 83.83
Bhushan Information Technologles Pvt, Ltd,
4,70,000{Previous Yoar 4,70,000} Equily Shares of Rs.10/- each 5.90 590
BSN Enterprises Pyt Lid.
242, 150(Previous Year 2,42,150) Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each 178.22 178.22
Drester Barter Pvt, Ltd,
10,000(Previous Year 10,000) Equity Shares of Rs, 10/- each 400 4,00
Essenn fnvestments Pyt Ltd,
10,49,325(Previous Year 10.49,325) Equity Sharas of rs.10£- aach 432,48 432.49
Evergrowing fron & Finvest Pyt Lid,
8.50,200({Pravious Year 8,80,200) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/ each 3248 3248
Flawless Holdings & industries Pyt, Ltd,
3,560 (Previous Year 3.569) Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each 0.36 0.36
Gafnda Mal Chiranji Lal Pvt, Ltd,
3.26.990(Pravious Year 3,26,999) Equity Shares of Rs.10¢- each 6.19 6.19
Oasis Steel Ltd,
B69,825(Pravious Year 69,825) Equily Shares of Rs. 10/ each 25.06 25.06
Prudent Transport Co, Ltd.
18,500(Previous Year 18,500) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/~ each 5.55 5.55
Skap Electronles Pyt Lid,
1.860{Previous Year 1,850) Equity Shares of Rs.100/- each 25.90 25.90
(B) 3204.89 3294.00
{A+B) 3294.99 3204.99
Aggregate amount of quoted investments 0.91 091
Aggregate amount of unquoted Investments 324499 3294.93
Aggregate provision made for diminution in value of investments 041 0.91
Agoregale market value of quoted investmenls 0.00 ¢.00
"The diminution in he value of unquoted long term investment has ol been estimated. In
terms of the management certffication the diminution in vaive of unguoted long larm
investment is temporary in nalure and has therefore nol been provided for,
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MARBLE FINVEST LIMITED

CIN : L65910CH1984PLC0O21285

NOTES TO ACCOUNTS

NOTE - 7 PROPERTY PLANT & EQUIPMENT

{Rs. In Lakbs)

(ROSS BLOCK 7 DEPRECIATICN N i NET BLOCK
DESCRIPTION Cost|  Additions| AgjustmentiGale Cost As At For the |AdjustmentSate Total As A As At
OF FIXED ASSEYS As M| Duringlhe] Doring the As At] 01.04.2022 year| Durng the Upto] 31.03.2023| 31.03.2022
01.04.2022 year yeut 31.03.2023 year 31.63.2023
Tangible Assels
Computer 244 0.06G 0.00 244 232 000 0.00 2.3% ¢i? 01z
Totai 244 0.0¢ 0.00 2.44 232 0.060 0.00 2.32 0.42 042
Provious Year 244 0.00 0.00 244 2.32 0.00 0.00 2.32 0.12 01z
NOTE - 7 PROPERTY PLANT & EQUIPMENT (Rs. In Lakhs)
GROSS BLOCK DEPRECIATION NET BLOCK
DESCRIPTICN Costl  Additionsi Adjustmeat/Sate Cost As At For the |Adjustmentisale Tolal As At As Al
OF FIXED ASSETS As At] Duringthe] During the As At|  01.04.2021 yearf Ouring the Uplo| 310320221 31.03.2021
01.04.2021 year year 31.03.2022 year 31.03.2022
Tangible Assets
Compuler 744 0.00 0.00 244 232 G.00 0.06 2.32 0.12 .12
Total 244 0.00 0.00 2.44 232 0.00 0.00 232 0.42 0.12
Previous Year 244 0.00 9.00 244 2.32 0.00 6.00 232 0.2 0.12
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MARBLE FINVEST LIMITED
CIN - L65910CH1984PL.C021285

NOTES TO ACCOUNTS (Rs. In Lakhs)
31.03.2023 31.03.2022
NOTE - 8 OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
Advances recoverable in cash or in king or for value to be received 0.04 0.01
0.01 0.01
NOTE - 9 TRADE PAYABLE
- Outstanding dues to Other Than Micro & Small Enlerprises 3.51 2.68
3.51 2.68
NOTE ~ 10 OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES
Other Payables o4 1.00
Employee Related Liabilities 0.42 0.86
0.83 1.86
NOTE - 11 PROVISIONS
Provision for Expenses 0.09 0,00
Contingent Provision Against Standard Assels 0.49 0.48
"(includes provision for interest on income fax) 0.57 0.48
NOTE - 12 OTHER NON FINANCIAL LIABILITIES
Statutory Dues 4.00 0.12
0.00 012
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MARBLE FINVEST LIMITED
CIN : L65910CH1984PLC021285

NOTES TO ACCOUNTS {Rs. In Lakhs)
31.03.2023 31.03.2022
NOTE - 14 REVENUE FROM OPERATION
Interest Received on ICD 16.40 16.01
15.40 16.01
NOTE - 15 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSES
Staff Salaries 1.37 256
Direclors' Remuneration 4.20 315
5.57 5.71
NOTE - 16 OTHER EXPENSES
Postage, Telegrams & Telephone . 0.13 0.01
Web Domain Charges 0.00 0.13
Printing & Stationery 0.12 0.00
Rates & Taxes 0.21 0.34
Fines & Penalties 0.61 0.00
Listing Fees 0.76 .81
Membership Fees 0.02 0.00
Professional charges (.64 4.89
Director’s Sitting Fees Q.08 0.25
Audil Fee 0.41 0.41
Ulility & Facilities Charges 0.25 0.00
Bank Charges 0.00 0.00
Advertisement 0.27 0.23
Travelling & Conveyance .19 038
Contingent Provision Against Standard Assets {Net) 0.01 3.00
3.69 1.45
NOTE - 17 EARNING PER SHARE
Net Profit(Loss) After Tax () 4.40 2.05
Weighted Average No. of Equity Shares 27.99 27.99
Basic & Diluted Earning Per Share () 0.16 0.07
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Notes to £ inancial Statements

Stateinent of changes in eqfftﬁr the;agﬁ&:&ﬁ 3?&?&?&%23 T e — . o
Note-13 :
{A) Equity Share Capital (Rs.in Lakhs )

For the year ended 315t March 2023
Balance as at 1 Aprit 2022

Changes in squity share capital during the
year

mBalance asat 31st March 20723

27950000

Changes in €quity share capital during the Balance as at 31gt March 2022

year

N

27990000

For the year ended 31st March 2022
Nk Atiaddovhay
Balance as at 1% April 2021

27980000 - 279 90 000
e
Promoters Shareholding as on 315t March 2023
S.Ne Promoter Name No. of shares %oftofal  [Clagsg of % change during the year

shares Shares
Mr. Aniket Singa 187 750 6.71% Equity Nif

1

2 |Mrs. Priyanka Ankit Miglani 52 125 1.86% Equity il

3 IMrs. Radhika Saurabh Dhoot 52125 1.86% Equity il :
4_[Kishorilal Constructions Py Ltd. 80 000 3.22%  Ikquily Nil :
5 [Reward Capital Serviceg Private Lid 90 000 3.22% Equity Nil
6

7

8

9

Olympian Finvest Pvi Ltd, 80000 3.22% Equity Nif
Décor Investment & Finance Pyl { 4¢ 90 000 3.22% Equity Nif
ASL Investments Private Limiled 72000 2.57% Equity Nif
Bhushan Information Technologies Pui 35000 1.25% Equity Nif
Lid.
10 [EssEnn nvestments Private Limited 30 200 1.08% Equity Nil
11 IBIC Investments Private Limited 30000 1.07% Equity ) Nil

Promoters Shareholding as on st March 2022

Promoter Name

Mr. Aniket Singal | 187750 |
N - 1
; 5212
500
s {RoverdCopta Sevies s | 205

S.No

% of totat  TClags of % change during the year
shares Shares
Equity Nif
Equity Nit
Equity Nit
Equity Nil
Equity Wil
MN

Equity il
Equity il

Equity il
Equity Nif

Olympian Finvest Pyt Lid. 90 000
Décor investment & Finance Pyt Lid 80 000
ASL Investments Private Limjted

EssEnn Investments Privae Limited m 1.08%
BIC lovestments Private Limiteg 000 | A%
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MARBLE FINVEST LIMITED
Notes to Financial Slatements

Note-13

(B}  Other Equity

Statement of changes in equity for the year ended 31st March 2023

{Amount in Lakhs.)

Reserves and surplus Other Reserves

Particulars Securities Retained Equity General Statutory

Premium Earnings Instrument Reserve Reserve ufs 454 Total

through OCI IC of RBI Act

As at March 31, 2023 2872.80 247.67 0,00 29.59 71.03 3221.08
Addition 0.00 0.00
Other Comprehensive Income 0.00 .00
Transfer to Relained Earnings 0.00 4,40 440
Transler during the year 0.00 -0.88 0.00 .88 0.00
As at March 31, 2022 2872.80 244.15 0.00 29.59 7015 3216.70
Addition 0.00 0.00
Other Comprehensive Income 0.00 0.00
Transfer fo Retained Eamings 0.00 2.05 2.05
Transfer during the year 0.00 049 0.00 0.41 0.00
As at March 31, 2021 2872.80 242,51 0.00 20,59 69.74 3214.64

As per our report of even date attached

FOR ASHWANI & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FIRM REG NO. : 000497N

DATE: 30.05.2023

PLACE: CHANDIGARH

UDIN: 23506955BGYDN.JERY3

The accompanying notes from an integral part of standalone financiai slatements

FOR & ON BEHALF OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS

-0,

(KAMAL JEET)
WTD & CFO
DIN 08562859

brpif-

{ARPIT SHARNMA)
COMPANY SECRETARY
ATI6T3

U
(ABHIKUSH)
DIRECTOR

DIN 09261342
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MARBLE FINVEST LIMITED

CIN: L65910CH1984PLCO21285

Notes Forming part of Financial Statements
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

__..H"_—*_%_H_—Mﬁ_..m,_‘h——u__m—ﬂ%_-ﬁ_..w__.__

Corporate Information

Marble Finvest Limiled is a listed Non-Banking Financial Company registered ufs 45-1A of the Reserve
Bank of India Act since 2001, The company is listed on Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India, The
company is engaged in investment aclivifies,

The Company is a non-deposit taking non-hanking financial company (NBFC) registered with the
Reserve Bank of India (RBI) with effect from 18 Octlober, 2001 with Registration No. B.06.00525 RB!,
The Company has been reclassified as NBFC Investment and Credit Company (NBFC-ICC).

Preparation of Financial Statements

(A) Basis of Accounting

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS)
as per the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards} Rules, 2015 and nofffied under section 133 of the
Companies Act 2013 {the Act) along with other refevant provisions of the Act and the Master Direction -
Non-Banking Financial Company - Non-Systemicaily important Non-Deposit taking Company and
Deposit taking Company (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016 (‘the NBFC Master Directions" issued by RBI.

The financial statements have been prepared on a 9oing concem basis. The Company uses ageryal
basis of accounting except in case of significant uncertainties,

(B) Presentation of Financial Statement

The Company presents its Balance Sheet in order of liquidity.

The Company generally reports financial assets and financial liabilities on g gross basis in the Balance
Sheet. They are offset and feported net only when ind AS specifically pemits the same or it has an
unconditional legally entorceable right to offset the recognised amounts without being contingent on a
future event, Similarly, the Company offsets incomes and expenses and reports the same on a net basis
when permitted by Ind AS specifically unless they are material in nature.

3. | interest Income

Revenue is recognized when it can be reliably measured and when all significant risks and rewards/
ownership are transferred to the customer.

Expenditure

)
#

FRIG 0004997
ol LUDHIANA
.

)
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MARBLE FINVEST LIMITED
CIN: L65910CH1984PLC021285
Notes Forming part of Financial Statements

5. | Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand, other short term, highly fiquid invesiments with griginal
maturilies of three months or less hat are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which are
subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

6. | Financial instruments

A financial instrument is defined as any confract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a
financial fability or equity instrument of another enfity. Trade receivables and payables, loan receivables,
investmenls in securilies and subsidiaties, debt securities and other borrowings, preferentiat and equity
capital etc. are some examples of financtal instruments.

All the financial instruments are recognised on the dale when the Company becomes party to the
contractual provisions of the financial instruments, For tradable securities, the Company recognises the
financial instruments on seltlement date,

Financial assels inciude cash, or an equity instrument of another enlity, or a contractual right to receive
cash or another financial assel from another entity. Few examples of financial assets are loan
receivables, investment in equity and debl instruments, trade receivables and cash and cash
equivalents.

7. | Initial measurement

All financial assets are recognised initially af fair value including transaction costs that are attributable to
ihe acquisition of financial assets except in the case of financial assels recorded at FVTPL where the
transaction costs are charged to profif or loss.

8. | Subsequent measurement
For the purpose of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified as follows:
(a) Equity instruments designated at FVOC!

All equity investments in scope of Ind AS 103 *Financial Instruments’ are measured at fair value. The
Company has stralegic investments in equity for which it has elected to present subsequent changes in
the fair value in other comprehensive income, The classification is made on initial recognition and is
irrevocable,

Financial Assets

The Company fransfers its financial assets through the partial assignment route and accordingly
derecognises the transferred portion as it neither has any continuing involvement in the same nor does it
retain any control. If the Financial instruments (Contd,) Company retains the right to service the financial
asset for a fee, it recognises either a servicing asset or a servicing liability for that servicing contract.

A service liability in respect of a service is recognised at fair value if the fee to be received is not
expected to compensate the Company adequately for performing the service. If the fee to be recelved is
expected to be more than adequate compensation for the servicing, a service asset is recognised for the
servicing right at an amount determined on the basis of an allocation of the carrying amount of the larger
| financial asset.

*ERID00497 N
A LUDHIARA
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MARBLE FINVEST LIMITED
CIN: L65910CH1984PLC021285
Notes Forming part of Financial Statements

10.

1.

2.

Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities include liabilifies thal represent a contractual obfigation fo deliver cash or another
financial asset to another enlily, or a conlract that may or wili be setlied in the entity's own equity
instruments i.e. financiat liabilities are trade payabies.

Financial liabilities include liabilities that represent a contraciyal obligation 1o deliver cash or another
financial asset

Initial measurement

All financial liabilitics are recognised initially af fair value and, in the case of horrowings and payables,
net of directly allributable transaction costs, The Company's financial liabilities include other payables.

All fair value changss of the equity instruments are recognised in CCI and not available for
reclassification 1o profit or ioss, even on safe of investments. Equity instruments at FYOC! are not subject
fo an impairment assessment.

Taxes

{i} Current Tax

Current tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to
the taxation authorities, in accordance with the Ircome Tax Act, 1961 and the Income Computation and
Disclosure Standards (ICDS) prescribed therein. The tax fates and tax faws used to compute the amount
are those that are enacted or substantively enacted, at the reporting date.

Current tax relating fo items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised in corelation to the
underlying transaction either in OC| or directly in other equity.
i) Deferred tax

Deferred tax is provided using the Balance Sheet approach on temporary differences between the tax
bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes at the reporting

Deferred tax assets arising from temporary timing difference are fecognized to the extent there is virtual
certainty that the asset will be realized in future,

Deferred tax relating to items recognised cutside profit or loss is recognised either in OC! or in other
equity. Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set
off current tax assets against current tax liabilities and the deferred taxes refate to the same taxable
entity and the same taxation authority.

Frovision for current income tax is made after taking credit for allowances and exemptions. In case of
matters under appeal, due to disallowance or otherwise, provision is made when the said liabilities are
accepted by the Company.

Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) paid in a year is charged to Statement of Profit and Loss as Cusrent tax.
The company recognizes MAT credit available as an asset only to the extent thal there is gﬂtf\\(ﬁg:mg;
evidence that the company wil pay normal income tax during the specified period, i.e. tfhe}%%‘?ioti”fﬁﬁxg

which MAT credit is allowed fo be carried forward. A
ST RS T )

71




MARBLE FINVEST LIMITED
CIN: L65910CH1984PLC021285
Notes Forming part of Financial Statements

13. | Property Plant and Equipment

Property, planl and equipment are carried al hislorical cost of acquisition less accumutated depreciation
and impairment losses, consistent with the crileria specified in Ind AS 16 ‘Properly, Planl and
Equipment’.

14. | Depreciation on Property Plant and Equipment

(a) Depreciation is provided on a pro-rata basis for all langible assels on straight line method over the
useful life of assets, except buildings which is determined on written down value method.

(b) Useful lives of assels are determined by Schedule Il - Part C of the Companies Act, 2013 where the
useful life is as assessed and certified by a technical expert,

15. | Provisions and contingent labilities

The Company creates a provision when there is present obligation as a result of a past event thal
probably requires an outflow of resources and & reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the
obligation. Provision of retirement benefits including graiuily is made as and when the employees
become entitled o receive such benefits.

A disclosure for a contingent liability is made when there is a possible obligation or a present obligation
that may, but probably will not, require an outflow of resources. The Company also discloses present
obligations for which a reliable estimate cannot be made. When there is a possible obligation or a
present obligation in respect of which the likelihood of outfiow of resources is remote, n¢ provision of
disclosure is made.

16. | investments

Investments are classified into current and long-term investments. Current investments except for current

maturities of long-term investments are stated at the lower of cost and quoted/ fair value. Long term
invesiments are stated at cost less any provision for other than temporary diminution in value.

17, | Cash Flow Statement

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit/ (foss) before extraordinary items and
tax is adjusted for the effects of transactions of non-cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of past or
future cash receipts or payments. The cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities of the
company are segregated based on the available information.

18. | Foreign Currency Transactions

Transactions denominated in foreign currencies are normally recorded at the exchange rate prevaiiing at
the date of the transaction. Monetary items denominated in foreign curencies outstanding at the year-
end are translated at exchange rate applicable as on that date. Non-monetary items are valued at the
exchange rate prevailing on the date of transaction. Any income or expense on account of exchange
difference either on settlement or on transiation is recognized in the statement of Profit and Loss.
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MARBLE FINVEST LIMITED
CIN; L65910CH1984PLC021285
Notes Forming part of Financial Statements

19 | The Company is g Non-Banking Financial Company registered /s 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of india Act,
1934. The Company has complied with applicable guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India in respect

of Prudential Norms for income recognition and provisioning for Non-Performing Assets.

20 | The company conlingent fiability of Rs. (.48 Lakh (A.Y. 2007.08 of Rs. 0.14 Lakh, AY 2008-09 of Rs, 0.18
tekh and A'Y 2009-10 of Rs. 0.15 Lakh) is based on the demand reflected on income tax website.

21 { None of the employee is eligible for relirement benefits; hence NG provision is required except feave
encashment for which provision has been made.

22 | The short-term loans and advances include inter corporate deposits to various parties. The principal amount
parties. All the interest up to March 31, 2023 has been booked along with TDS deducted thereon. The entire

principal amount and interest accrued but not due are considered good and will be fully repaid in future by
these parties,

23 | The company has only one business segment and hence, no disclosures are required to he made in terms of
Ind AS-108 ‘Segment Reporting'

2 As per the information available, the company has not received any intimation from any vendor of its
registration under micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act 2008, (“The Act") therefore detail
required under Act has not been given.

25 | Disclosure in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standard-24, “Related Party Disclosures” are as
follows:

| Relationship o
—— _Whole Time Director &Chief Financial Officer
clennggawal T ﬁmmmw‘_.,_
Ms, Jagriti Gupta e | Compliance Oificer § Company Secretary
MrAbhikush e | Director e

Note: As per section 203 read with Rule 8A of Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial
Personnel) Rules 2014, every company having a paid share capital of Rupees ten crore or more have o
appoint a whole-time company secretary. The company falls under the provisions of the said rule 8A and
hence was required to appoint a whole-time company secretary during the current financial year. However,
the company has failed to appoint a full time Company Secretary for the period from 14-08-2022 (g 31-03-

meg@@wWmemm”mmwWMWWHbﬂ_%wwmﬂ&%_M_WM%WMWWWWWWMWWWMMWMM_J
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MARBLE FINVEST LIMITED
CIN: L65310CH1984PLC0O21285
Notes Forming part of Financial Statements

{ii} Transactions with Related Parties (R%h'i'fi"i:é'khs)
Name“oftheﬁreiatedparty ) Nature of Current Year Previous Year
Transaction
Mr. Amit Kumar Travelling Nil 0.06
Expenses
Mr. Amit Kumar (Resigned w.e.f 21-05-2021) Director Sitting Nil 0.03
Fee
Mr. Kamal Jeet Direclor's 4.20 315
Remuneration
Mr. Kamal Jeel Director Sitting Nil 0.1
Fee
Ms. Jagriti Gupta {Resigned w.e.{ 30-08-2022) Salary 1.46 0.26
Mr Abhay Sharma (Ex-Company Secretary) Salary Nit 2.30
{Resighed w.e.f 06-10-2021)
Mr. Kamal Jeet Travelling Nil 0.09
Expenses
Mrs Sumiran Aggarwal Director Sitfing 0.08 0.12
Fee
Mrs Sumiran Aggarwal Travelling 0.19 0.22
Expenses

Disclosure pursuant to section 186 {4) of Companies Act, 2013
) During the year company has not made investments.
i) During the year company neither provided any security nor given any guarantee.

fii) Loans given to corporate bodies repayable on demand and carries interest @ 8.5% p.a. The said loans
utilised for business purpose,

The company has complied with the prudential norms relating to income recognition, accounting standards,
asset classification and provisioning for bad and doubtfui debts as applicable to it in terms of Non-Banking
Financial Company ~ Non-Systemically Important Non-Deposit taking Company (Reserve Bank) Directions,
2016.

Previous year figures have been regrouped/ reclassified wherever considered necessary to make them
comparable with current year's figures.

{Rs in Lakhs)

SrNo Payment to Auditor towards As on March 31,2023 | As on March 31, 2022
1 Statutory Audit Fee 0.35 (.35
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MARBLE FINVEST LIMITED
CIN: L.85910CH1984PLC021285
Notes Forming part of Financial Statements

30.Quantitative disclosures of fair value measurement
hierarchy as on March 31, 2023
| Financial Carrying Value Fair Value
Instruments by March 31, 2023 e g O NTUG

t 329499
Investments at
(deemedCost | 3294.99
Financial Assets at
_amortisedcost | R N
| Cash and Cash 7.50

Bank Balances other

Financial Liabilities
at amortised cost

Other Current " 0.83
Financial Liabilities , 0.83

Total 434 - S : 4.34

Quantitative ai;c!osures of fair value measurement hierarchy as on March31, 2022

Financial Instruments ?Aa"y;;g% \;aiu; Fair Value
by Category arehdt, 202 Level 4 Level 2 Level 3

Non-Current 329499
Investments at deemed
Cost 3294 59

Total 3294.99 . . 3294.99
Financial Assets at
amortised cost

Cash and Cash 7.50
equivalents . - 7.50

Total 7.50 . M ) 7.50

Trade Payables 267 . 267
amortised cost
Other Current Financial 1.86 _
Liabilities 7 - . 186

Total 4.52 - - 452
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MARBLE FINVEST LIMITED
CIN: L65910CH1984PLC021285
Notes Forming part of Financial Statements

31. Financial Risk

The Company's principal financial iabilities, rade and ofher payables. The main purpose of these financial liabilities is to
finance the Company's operations. The Company's principal financial assets include loans, trade and ofher receivables
and cash and cash equivalents thal are derived directly from its operations.

The Company's financial risk management is an integral part of how to plan and execute its business slrategies. The
Company is exposed to market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk.

The Company's senior management oversees the management of these risks. The senior professionals working 1o
manage the financial risks and the appropriate financiaf risk governance framework for the Company are accouniable to
the Board of Directors and Audit Committee. This process provides assurance to Company's senior management that the
Company's financial risk-taking activities are govemed by appropriate policies and procedures and that {inancial risk are
identifie¢, measured and managed in accordance with Company policies and Company risk objective,

The Board of Directors reviews and agrees policies for managing each of these risks which are summarized as below.

Market Risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in
market prices. Market prices comprise three types of risk: currency rate risk, interest rafe risk and other price fisks, such
as equity price risk and commodity price risk. Financial instruments affected by market risks inciude loans and
borrowings, deposits and investments. The sensilivity analyses in the following sections relate fo the position as at March
31 2023, The analyses exclude the impact of movements in market variables on; the carrying values of gratuity and other
post-retirement obligations; provisions; and the ron-financial assets and liabilities. The sensitivity of the relevant Profit
and Loss item is the effect of the assumed changes in the respective market risks, This is based on the financial assets
and financial liabilities held as of March 31, 2023.

Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in
market interest rates. There is no exposure of the Company to such risk of changes in market interest rates.

Credit Risk

Credit Risk is the risk that the counter party will ot meet its obligation under a financial instrument or customer contract,
leading to a financial loss, The Company is exposed to credit risk from its financing acivities.

Financial instruments and cash deposits

Credit risk from balances with banks and financial institutions is managed by the Company as per the policy. The
limits are set to minimize the concentration of risks and therefore mitigate financial loss through counter party's
potential failure to make payments.

[T
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The Compary’s maximum exposure relating to financial is noted in liquidity table below. (Rs in Lakhs)

{ :
|
Folouers o AsalMarchd 2023 s atMarch 31 2022 |
: Financial assets for which allowance is |

i’ measured using 12 months Expected Credit
{

i
|

Loss Method (ECL) F
|
|
|

3294.99

HNon-Cuvent investmens | S 320499
Short Term Advances ! 195.04 | 190.65
I |
Long -Term Advances | Nif | Nil
s
.Cash & Cash Equivaienis | ST 150

Balances with banks are subject to low credit risks due to good credit ratings assigned.

Liguidity Risk

Liquidity risk is defined as the risk tha
reasonable price. The Company's object
liquidity requirements. The Company ¢l
system. It maintains adequate source of
Processes and policies related to suc
Company's liquiidity position through rofli
concentration of risk with respectto ifs d

t the Company will not be able to setfle or meet its obfigations on time or at
ive is to at all times maintain optimum levels of fiquidity to meet its cash and
eploys a robust cash Mmanagement
term bank deposits and cash credit facility.
management. Management monitors the

| As on March 31, 2023 T lessthantyen | _morethan Tyear | ot
Trade Payables 1.30 2.21 3.51
Other Financial Liabilities . L%___ 0.83 - 0.83 |
Mamh 31,2022 Lessthan Tyear | 1o than 1 year Total
Trade Payables 0.45 2.21 267
Other Financial Liabilities L 1.86 N 1.86 |

32. Gapital Management

For the purposes of Compan

¥'s capital management, Capital

includes equity attributable to the equity holders of the

Company and all other equit
cient capital structure and maximize shareh

it maintains an effi
and makes adjustmen
The Company is not
objectives, pol

ts in light of changes in economic con
subject to any externally imposed

icies or processes for managing capital during
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of the Company's capital management is to ensure that
older value. The Company manages its capital structure
ditions and the requirements of the financial covenants,
capital requirements, No changes were made in the
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The Company monitors capilal using gearing ratio, which is net debl divided by total capital plus net debt,

Baticdiars T o Mareh 31903 Ao iR 31,202

Loans and borrowings

Less: Cash & Cash Equivalents 1.50 7.50

Equity (B) ) " 27990 | 279.90

Capital & Net Debt (C=A+B) 287.40 272.41
Graring Ratio WG R 1 7 s I 7S

The figures regarding Trade receivables, Trade payables, Advances o Suppliers and others, Advances from customers efc.
are subject to confirmation.

Trade payahles ageing Schedule

As on March 31, 2023
Particulars Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment Total
Less than 1 year | 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3
years
(i MSME* . - - - - B
{i} Others 1.30 2.21 - . 351
(iii) Disputed dues- | - - - - -
MSME
(iv) Disputed dues- | - - - - -
Others
As on March 31, 2022
Particulars Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment Total
Less than 1 year | 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3
years
{i) MSME* - - . . -
(i) Others 0.47 2.21 . - 2.68
(iiy Disputed dues- | - - - - -
MSME
{iv) Disputed dues- | - - -
Others

e
>
3

- — .
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33. Ratios

Sr. | Particulars [ Numerator | Denominatori 3:03- 1 31,03 | Variance” Reasons |
No. (ST e S N S 2023 | 2022 YT
1. i CURRENT RATIO ! Currend f Current 1.73 | 1.66 0.07 j !J
oA dinTimes)  aseers - | Lisbittes | Times Jdmes ||
2. | DEBT-EQUITY Tolal Debt | Shareholders T 4 INA TN A The company |
wmﬁﬂgmmmwmmmwwimw%mmWWW¢“ s debtiree |
3 fDEBT SERVICES Earnings l Debt Service |'N A FNCA N A The company |
| COVERAGE RATIO available for | | is debtfree |

4. | RETURN Net  profit | Average 0.016 0.74 -0.724 Increase iy |
/ EQuITY after Tax | Shareholder's f Net Profit due |

RATIO(ROE) | | fo decrease in

! Equity ]
| ! other
L€expenses

I

| INVENTORY
Inventory Inventory

f

Pt S

RECEVAIBLE
TURNOVER RATIO

Trade ’ Trade
Receivable Receivable

Aﬁﬁ@ng.?ﬁﬁkégwwm%m

N.A

- INDAYS) S I
TRADE  PAYAR[E Average Average

TURNOVER RATIO | Trade Trade

{NDAYS) Payable _Payables N
NETCAPITAL Turnover Average

TURNOVER RATIO Working

capital

NET PROFIT RATIGS Net  profit | Net Sates Due i
after Tax decrease in

other
expenses
lncrease

W EEE - i

CAPITAL Employed Net Profit due
EMPLOYED(ROCE) to decrease in
other
- — S — LXpenses
CRAR RATIO Tier | + Tier | Risk
If Capitat Weighted
e el

Every company having net worth of rupees five hundred crore of more,
more or a net profit of fupees five crore or more during any fing
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35. Note on Section 185 of Companies Act, 2013.

As on dale company has nol given any loan {o their directors or other related parties of the company, accordingly,
provision of section 185 the companies act is complied.

36. Exposure to capital markets as per RBI guidelines

Name of the Company Suma Finance & Investment Ltd, TS, Industries Lid.
No. of Equity Share 4,50C 24,000

There is o capital market exposure in intra Group Company.

37. Event occurring after reporting date

There is no event occurred in the company after the reporting date.
38. Other Additional regulatory information

(a) Disclosure on Revaluation of property plant and equipment: During the year the company has not revalued any
of its property plant and equipment. '

{b) Relationship with struck off companies: The company has no transactions with companies struck off u/s 248 and
section 560 of the companies Act, 1956, respectively.

(c) Details of Benami Property held: Company does not have any Benami Property under the Benami Transactions

(Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and the rules made there under.
\

(d) Working Capital/Borrowings: Company has no borrowings from banks or financial institutions or any other
Company.

(e) Wilful Defaulter & End use of Funds: Company is not declared as a wilful defaulter by any bank or financial
institution or other lender.

(f) Registration of charges or satisfaction with Registrar of Companies: During the year the company has not
created, registered and satisfied any charge with Registrar of Companies.

(g) Compliance with number of layers of companies: Company has no subsidiaries and layers of subsidiaries.

(h} Crypto Currency or Virtual Currency: The Company has not dealt with any crypto currency or virtual currency
during the year.

(i) Undisclosed iIncome; There are no transactions / income which are undisclosed or not recorded in the
books of accounts as per the management's best estimate. Also, no amount has been surrendered during
the year in tax assessment under Income Tax Act 1961,
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() Title Deed of Property Plant

& Equipment’s; The Com
title deed of which are not hel

pany does not possess any immovable property,
d in the name of company.

FOR ASHWAN & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FIRM REGD NO. 000497N

FOR & ON BEHALF OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS

\ o.,\_g'
R e ( Oy
ABHIKUSH KAMAL JEET
DIRECTOR WTD & CFQ
DIN: 09281342 DIN: 08562859
DATE: 36-05.2023
f@wja/&
ARPIT SHARMA
COMPANY SECRETARY

A71673
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NOTICE

NOTICE 1S HEREBY GIVEN THAT 39" ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF
THE SHAREHOLDERS OF MARBLE FINVEST LIMITED WILL BE HELD ON
MONDAY THE 11" DAY OF SEPTEMBER 2023 AT 11.00 AM AT
REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY, PLOT NO. 78 INDUSTRIAL
AREA PHASE - 1, CHANDIGARH - 160002, TO TRANSACT THE
FOLLOWING BUSINESS

ORDINARY BUSINESS

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statement i.e.
Balance Sheet as at 318 March 2023 and Statement of Profit & Loss and
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31* March 2023 along with
Auditors Report and Board's Report thereon.

SPECIAL BUSINESS

2. To consider appeoint Mr. Devinder Kumar (DIN: 09718130) as
independent director of the company who was appointed as an
Additional Director by the Board of directors.

To consider and if thought fit, to convey assent or dissent to the following
Special Resolution:

“Resolved that pursuant to the provisions of Section 152 and other
applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) and
the Companies (Appointment and Qualifications of Directors) Rules, 2014,
as amended from time to time and Regulation 25 (2A) of SEBI (Listing
Obligation and Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015, Mr. Devinder
Kumar (DIN: 09718130) who was appointed as an Additional Director by
the Board on 04" July 2023 and who holds office upto the date of this
Annual General Meeting in terms of Section 161 of the Act, be and is
hereby appointed as an Independent Director of the Company for a term of
five consecutive years to hold office and who shall not be liable to retire by
rotation.”
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3. To consider appoint Mrs. Palak Garg (DIN; 10264720) as independent
woman director of the company who was appointed as an Additiona]
Director by the Board of directors.

To consider and if thought fit, to convey assent or dissent to the following
Special Resolution:

“Resolved that pursuant to the provisions of Section 152 and other
applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’} and
the Companies (Appointment and Qualifications of Directors) Rules, 2014,
as amended from time 1o time and Regulation 25 (2A) of SEBI (Listing
Obligation and Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015, Mrs. Palak
Garg (DIN: 10264720) who was appointed as an Additional Director by
the Board on 14 August 2023 and who holds office upto the date of this
Annual General Meeting in terms of Section 161 of the Act, be and is
hereby appointed as an Independent Woman Director of the Company for
a term of five consecutive years 1o hold office and who shall not be liable
to retire by rotation.”

By Order of the Board
For Marble Finvest Limited

Place: Chandigarh
Dated: 14/08/2023

Arpit Sharma
Company Secretary & Compliance Officer
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NOTES FOR MEMBERS ATTENTION:

1.

A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS ENTITLED TO
APPOINT PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF/HERSELF AND THE
PROXY HOLDER NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. A PERSON CAN ACT
AS PROXY HOLDERS ON BEHALF OF MEMBERS NOT EXCEEDING FIFTY (50) AND
HOLDING IN AGGREGATE NOT MORE THAN TEN (10) PERCENT OF THE TOTAL
SHARE CAPITAL OF THE COMPANY. THE PROXY IN ORDER TO BE EFFECTIVE MUST
BE DEPOSITED WITH THE COMPANY AT ITS REGISTERED OFFICE DULY COMPLETED
AND SIGNED, NOT LESS THAN 48 HOURS BEFORE THE COMMENCEMENT OF THE
MEETING. A PROXY FORM IS SENT HEREWITH. PROXIES SUBMITTED ON BEHALF OF
THE COMPANIES, SOCIETIES ETC., MUST BE SUPPORTED BY AN APPROPRIATE
RESOLUTION/AUTHORITY, AS APPLICABLE

M/s Skyline Financial Services Pvt. Ltd, D-153A, Phase-1, New Delhi-110020, 1st Floor, Okhla
Industrial Area, Ph. Nos. 011 - 40450193 (10 Lines), Fax-011-30857562, LEmail
virenr@skylinerta.com, act as Registrar and Transfer Agent (RTA) of the Company for all matters
connected with Transfers and Transmission of shares and also dematerialization of Shares and other
related functions efc

In compliance with the Circulars of MCA dated 05/05/2022 and SEBI Circular dated 13/05/2022 a
Notice of the AGM along with the Annual Report 2022-23 is being sent only through electronic
mode to those Members whose email addresses are registered with the Company/ Depositories.
Members may note that the Notice and Annual Report 2022-23 will also be available on the
Company’s website www.marblefinvest.com and Stock exchange website WWW.Insel.in,
Stakeholders can aceess to the notice and Annual Report on the respective websites.

The Register of Members and the Share Transfer Books shall remain closed from 05" September,
2023 to 11" September, 2023 (both days inclusive).

Notice of Annual General Meeting will be sent to those shareholders /beneficial owners, whose
name will appear in the register of the members/list of beneficiaries received from the depositorics
as on 11" August, 2023,

In case of joint holders, the member whose name appeats as the first holder in the order of names as
per the Register of Members of the Company will be entitled to vote at the AGM.

All the documents referted to accompanying Notice are open for inspection at the registered office
of the Company on all working days except Sunday and National Holiday between 11.00 AM to
1.00 PM upto the date of Annual General Meeting.

Members secking information about the accounts are requested to write at least 10 days before the
date of the meeting to the Company so that it may be convenient to keep the information ready for
the meeting.

Pursuant to Section 101 and Scction 136 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with relevant Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, companies will serve Annual Reports and other
communications through electronic mode to those Members who have registered their e-mail
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address either with the Company or RTA. Members who have not registered their e-mail address
with the Company are requested to submit their request with thejy valid e-mail address to RTA.
Members holding shares in demat form are requesied to register/update their e-pail address with
their Depository Participant(s) directly. Members of the Company, who have registered their email-
address, arc entitled to receive such communication in physical form upon request.

Members are requested to notify the change of Address if any.
Non Resident members are requested to inform immediately to RTA -

(a) Change in residential status on relating to India for permanent settlement,

(b) Particulars of bank account maintained in India with complete name of bank, branch address,
account type, account number, If not furnished earlier,

Members who hold shares in dematerialized form are requested to bring their client ID and DP ID
numbers for easy identification of attendance at the meeling,

Members are requested 1o bring their copy of Annual Report at the Meetin £ and proxies should bring
attendance slips duly filled in for attending the Meeting,

TnstitutionaI/Corporate shareholders (i.e. other than individuais/HUF, NRI, eic.) are required to be
sent a scanned copy (pdffjpg format) of its board or governing body's resolution/authorisation, ele.,
authorising their representative to attend the AGM on its behalf and to vote through remote e-
voting. The said resolution/authorisation shall be sent to the scrutinizer by emajl through its
registered  email  address to cskaranvirbindra@email.com with  a  copy marked to
marblefinttd@gmail.com.

M/s Ashwani & Associates, Chartered Accountants, Firm Regd. No, 000497N, Ludhiana, Statutory
Auditors of the Company appointed in the 36t Annual General Meeting of the company for the
period of 5 years, will Continue to hold the Position of Statutory Auditor of the company till his
tenure of 5 year lapsed or resignation received from Statutory Auditor himself and in case removed
by Sharcholders at the meeting of members,

Voting through electronic means:

The Company is pleased to provide to its members, facility to exercise their right to vote on
resolutions proposed to be considered at the 39th Annual General Meceting (AGM) by electronic
means and the business may be transacted through e-Voting Services. The facility of casting the
votes by the members using an electronic voting system from a place other than venue of the AGM
(“remote e-voling™) will he provided by Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL):

The instructions and procedure for sharcholders voting through electronically are as under:

(i) The voting period begins on 08™ September, 2023 at 10:00 AM and ends on 0% September,
2023 at 05:00 PM. During this period sharcholders' of the Company, holding shares either in
physical form or in demalerialized form, as on the cut-off date (record date) of (1% September, 2023
may cast their vote electronically. The e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting
thereafter.
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(ii) Shareholders who have already voted prior fo the meeting date would not be entitled to vote at
the meeting vente.

(iii) The sharcholders should log on (o the e-voting website www.cvotingindia.com.

(iv) Click on Sharcholders.

(v) Now Enter your User ID a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID, b. For NSDL: 8 Character DP
1D followed by 8 Digits Client ID, ¢. Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio
Number registered with the Company.

(vi) Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login.

(vii) If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia,com and voted
on an carlier voting of any company, then your existing password is to be used.

(viii) If you are a first time user follow the steps given below:

For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form

PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued by Income Tax
Department (Applicable for both demat shareholders as well as physical
sharcholders)

+ Members who have not updated their PAN with the Company/
Depository Participant are requested {o use the first two Ietters of their
name and the 8 digits of the Folio number / Client 1D in the PAN
field.

« In case the sequence number is less than 8 digits enter the applicable
number of 0’s before the number afier the first two characters of the
name in CAPITAL letters. Eg. If your name is Arun Kumar with
Folio/ Client ID 1 then enter ARQ0000001 in the PAN ficld.

Dividend Bank Enter your Dividend Bank account details or Date of Birth
Account Details | (dd/mm/yyyy) as recorded in your demat account or in the company

OR records in order to login.
DOB

If both the details are not recorded with the depository or company
please enter the Number of Shares in the Dividend Bank Alc details
field as mentioned in instruction (v}

(ix) After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab.

(x) Members holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection screen.
However, members holding shares in demat form will now reach 'Password Creation’ menu wherein
they are required to mandatorily enter their login password in the new password field. Kindly note
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that this password is 10 be also used by the demat holders for voting for resolutions of any other
company on which they are eligible to vote, provided that company opts for e-voting through CDSL
platform. 1t is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take
utmost care to keep your password confidential.

(x1) For Members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting on the
resolutions contained in this Notice.

(xi1) Click on the EVSN for the relevant Marble Finvest Limited on which you choose to vote.

(x11i) On the voting page, you will sce “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION® and against the same the
option “YES/NO” for voling. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies that
you assent to the Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent to the Resolution.

(xiv) Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the entire Resolution details.

{(xv} Afier selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”, A confirmation
box will be displayed, 1f you wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK”, else to change your vote,
click on “CANCEL” and accordingly modify your vote,

(xvi) Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modity your
vote.

(xvii) You can also take out print of the voting done by you by clicking on “Click here to print”
option on the Voting page. (xviii) If Demat account holder has forgotten the changed password then
enter the User ID and the image verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details
as prompted by the system.

(xix) Any person, who acquires shares of the Company and become Member of the Company after
dispatch (through email) of the Notice and holding shares as on the cut-off date i.e.01/09/2023 may
follow the same instructions as mentioned above for e-V oting.

(xx) In case you have any queries or issues regarding e-voting, you may refer the Frequently Asked
Questions (“FAQs™) and e-voting manual available at www.evotingindia.com, under help section or
write an email to helpdesk.evoting@edstindia.com

A member can opt for only one mode of voting i.e. either through remote e-voting or at the meeting.
If a member casts votes by both modes then voting done through remote e-voting shall prevail,

The member who has cast their vote by remote e-voting prior to the meeting may also attend the
meeting but shall not be entitled to cast their vote again,

The scruitinizer for voting is M/s K.V, Bindra & Associates, Practising Company Secretaries, Kothi
No. 9577, Sector 1235, Sunny Enclave, Kharar.

Process for those shareholders whose email addresses are not registered with the depositories
for obtaining login credentials for e-voting for the resolutions proposed in this notice :

1. For Physical shareholders- please provide necessary details like Folio No., Name of sharcholder,
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scanned copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self attested scanned copy of PAN
card), AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by email to Company/RTA email id.

2. For Demat sharcholders -, please provide Demat account detials (CDDSL-16 digit beneficiary 1D or
NSDL-16 digit DPID + CLID), Name, client master or copy of Consolidated Account statement,
PAN (self altested scanned copy of PAN card),AADHAR(self attested scanned copy of Aadhar
Card) to Company/RTA email id.

Note for Non — Individual Sharcholders and Custodians

Non-Individual sharcholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodians are
required (o log on o www.evotingindia.com and register themselves in the “Corporates”

A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be
emailed to helpdesk.evoting@edslindia.com.

After receiving the login details a Compliance User should be created using the admin login
and password. The Compliance User would be able to link the account(s) for which they wish
to vole on.

The list of accounts linked in the login should be mailed to helpdesk.evoung(@cdshindia com
and on approval of the accounts they would be able to cast their vote.

A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have issued
in favour of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the system for the
scrutinizer to verify the same.

Alternatively Non Individual shareholders are required to send the relevant Board Resolution/
Authority letter etc. together with attested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory
who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer and to the Company at the email address viz;
marblefinltd@gmail.com (designated email address by company) , if they have voted from
individual tab & not uploaded same in the CDSL e-voting system for the scrutinizer to verify
the same.

If you have any queries or issues regarding attending AGM & e-Voting from the e-Voting
System, you may tefer the Frequently Asked Questions (“FAQs™) and e-voting manual
available at www.cvotingindia.com wunder help section or write an email to
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact Mr. Nitin Kunder (022-23058738) or Mr. Bhavesh
Pimputkar (022-23058543) or Mr. Rakesh Dalvi (022-23058542).

All grievances connected with the facility for voting by electronic means may be addressed to
Mr. Rakesh Dalvi, Manager, (CDSL,) Central Depository Services (India) Limited, A Wing,
25th Floor, Marathon Futurex, Mafatlal Mill Compounds, N M Joshi Marg, Lower Parel (East),
Mumbai - 400013 or send an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or call on 022-
23058542/43.

SEBI vide its notification dated 8 June 2018 as amended on 30 November 2018, has stipulated that
w.e.f. 1% April 2019, the transfer of securities (except transmission or transposition of shares) shall
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not be processed, unless the securities are held in the dematerialised form. The Company has
complied with the necessary requirements as applicable, inchuding sending of letters to shareholders
holding shares in physical form and requesting them to dematerialise their physical holdings.

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the submission of Permanent
Account Number (PAN) by every participant in securities market. Members holding shares in
efectronic form are, therefore, requested to submit the pan to their depository participants with
whom they are maintaining their demat accounts, Members holding shares in physical form can
submit their pan details to the company/RTA.

The detail of Directors proposed to be appointed, under the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and
Regulation 36 of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 at the Annual General Mecting are given below:

Sr. No. Detail of Directors to be Re — Appeinted T

1. [ Name Mr. Devinder Kumar

2 DIN 09718130

3 Date of Birth 06/10/1975

4. | Expertise/ Experience in Area Accounts & Finance

5 Qualification ‘Graduation

6. | Relationships between directors Not directly or indirectly related inter-se
inter-se

7. | Directorship/ Chairmanship of Nil
Committees in other Listed Companies in
the current year or Past 3 Years

8. [ Sharcholding / shareholding as a Nil
beneficial owner in the Listed Entities as
on 31/03/2022

Sr. No. Detail of Directors to be Re — Appointed

1. | Name Mrs. Palak Garg

2. | DIN 10264720

3. [ Date of Birth 26/11/199%

4, Expertise/ Experience in Area Accounts & Finance

5. [ Qualification Graduation

6. | Relationships between dircetors Not directly or indirectly related intet-se
inter-se

7. | Directorship/ Chairmanship of Nil

Committees in other Listed Companies in
the current year or Past 3 Years

8. | Shareholding / shareholding as a Nil
beneficial owner in the Listed Entities as
[ on 31/03/2022
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STATEMENT ANNEXED PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013
IN RESPECT OF THE SPECIAL BUSINESS

ITEM NO.2

The Board of Directors on the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Commitiee,
appointed Mr. Devinder Kumar as an Additional Director on 04/07/2023 under Section 161(1) of the
Companies Act, 2013. He is an Independent Director in terms of Section 149 of the Companies Act,
2013. In terms of the provisions of Section 161(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, he will hold office till
the date of ensuing Annual General Meeting. Mr, Devinder Kumar full fill the conditions specified in
the Act and rules made there under for his appointment as an Independent Director of the Company
and is independent of the management. Mr. Devinder Kumar, being eligible has offered himself for
appointment as a Director, Board recommend appointment of Mr. Devinder Kumar as an Independent
Director for a term of 5(Five) years, Copy of the draft letter for appointment of Mr. Devinder Kumar
as an Independent Director setting out the terms and conditions would be available for inspection
without any fee by the members at the Registered Office of the Company during normal business
hours on any working day till the date of AGM.

Except Mr, Devinder Kumar and his relatives, no other Director and Key Managerial Personnel of the
Company and their relatives are concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the resolutions set
out at Item No. 2.

ITEM NO.3

The Board of Directors on the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Commitiee,
appointed Mrs. Palak Garg as an Additional Director on 14/08/2023 under Section 161(1) of the
Companies Act, 2013, She is an Independent Director in terms of Section 149 of the Companies Act,
2013, In terms of the provisions of Section 161(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, she will hold office till
the date of ensuing Annual General Meeting. Mrs. Palak Garg full fill the conditions specified in the
Act and rules made there under for her appointment as an Independent Director of the Company and 1s
independent of the management. Mrs, Palak Garg, being cligible has offered herself for appointment
as a Director, Board recommend appointment of Mrs. Palak Garg as an Independent Director for a
term of 5(Five) years. Copy of the draft letter for appointment of Mrs. Palak Garg as an Independent
Director setting out the terms and conditions would be available for inspection without any fee by the
members at the Registered Office of the Company during normal business hours on any working day
till the date of AGM.

90




oL 39th Annual Report 2022-2023
Finvest Limiteq e '

Except Mrs. Pajak Garg and her relatives, no other Director and Key Managerial Personnel of the
Company and their relatives are concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the resolutions set
out at Item No. 3,

By Order of the Board

For Marble Finvest Limited
Place: Chandigarh

Dated: 14/08/2023

Arpit Sharma

(Company Secretary & Compliance Officer)
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MARBLE FINVEST LIMITED
Registered Office: Plot No.78, Industrial Area, Phase -1, Chandigarh
CIN No. L65910CH1984PLC021285 Ph.:0172-2993903
Email Id: marblefinld@gmail.com, website: www.narblefinvest.com

ATTENDANCE SLIP

Full Name of Regd. Folio No | No of Shares Client id D P 1d No
Shareholders/Proxy

If Proxy, Full Name of Sharcholders:

I hereby record my presence at 39" Annual General Meeting of the Company held at Plot No.78
Industrial Area, Phase 1 Chandigarh — 160002 on Monday, 11" day of September, 2023 at 11.00 A.M.

(Signature of Sharcholder / Proxy)

Name of Member/Proxy

Note:

1. Please complete the Folio. DP ID-Client ID No. and name, sign the Attendance Slip and hand it
over at the Attendance Verification counter at the entrance of the Meeting Hall.
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MGT 11
iPursuant to section 105(6) of the Act and rule 19(3) of the Companies (Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014]
PROXY FORM

CIN No.: L65910CH] 984P1.C021285
Name of the Company: Marble F mvest Limited
Address Regisiered Office: Plot No.78 Industrial Area, Phase | Chandigarh - 160002

Name of the member (s):
Registered address:
E-mail 1d:

Folio No/ Client 1d-

DP ID:

I/We, being the member (s) of ... Shares of the above named company,

hereby appoint:

1. Name: ... AdAIess oo
Emailld: ... Signature. e or failing him

2 Name: ...~ Address.... T
E-mailld: ... Stgnature:........ ... » or failing him

3. Name: ...~ AAICSS oo
B-mailld: . Signature:...,............ » or failing him

as my/our proxy io attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 39t Annual
General Meeting of the company, to be held on Monday, 11® day of September, 2023 at 11.00
A.M. at Plot No.78 Industrial Area, Phase | Chandigarh — 160002 and at anry adjournment thereof

Resolution Resolutions
No.

- M u . -y
Ordina Business

To
1 Sheet as at 31t March 2023 and Statement of Profit & Loss and Cash Flow

To consider appoint Mr. Devinder Kumar (DIN; 09718130) as independent

2 director of the company who was appointed as an Additional Director by the
Board of directors,
3 To consider appoint Mrs. Palak Garg (DIN: 10264720 as independent woman
director of the company who was appointed as an Additional Director by the
Board of directors
Signed this. ... .. dayof...... .. 2023 Affix
Revenue
Signature of sharcholder ........... ... ﬁ:&p ofRs 1/
Signature of Proxy holder(sy ...

Note:
1. This form of Proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the

Registered Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the
Meeting.

2. For the resolution and notes please refer to the Notice of 39" Annual Genera) Meeting.

3. Please complete all detajls including details of member(s) in above box before submission.
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